

B

1 ***b1368/3.2* 383.** Page 252, line 6: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2 2002-03 by \$22,500 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation
3 is made.

4 ***b2012/2.2* 384.** Page 252, line 6: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year
5 2002-03 by \$44,200 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation
6 is made.

7 ***b2031/1.3* 385.** Page 253, line 8: after that line insert:

8 “(b) General program operations GPR A -0- 164,100”.

9 ***b2031/1.4* 386.** Page 253, line 9: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year
10 2002-03 by \$164,100 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation
11 is made.

12 ***b0757/2.15* 387.** Page 253, line 16: delete that line.

13 ***b0757/2.16* 388.** Page 254, line 1: delete lines 1 to 11.

14 ***b0878/1.1* 389.** Page 254, line 15: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year
15 2001-02 by \$63,100 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
16 \$84,100 to decrease the authorized positions for the board of commissioners of public
17 lands by 2.0 PR positions for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

18 ***b0878/1.2* 390.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
19 2001-02 by \$62,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
20 \$62,100 for the purpose of funding continuing salary and fringe benefit costs.

21 ***b0878/1.3* 391.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
22 2001-02 by \$5,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$5,000
23 for the purpose of funding position reclassifications.

1 ***b0878/1.4* 392.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
2 2001–02 by \$2,200 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$2,200
3 for the purpose of funding increased costs related to BadgerNet.

4 ***b0878/1.5* 393.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
5 2001–02 by \$2,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$2,600
6 for the purpose of paying the fifth week of an employee’s earned annual leave as cash.

7 ***b0878/1.6* 394.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
8 2001–02 by \$3,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by \$3,400
9 for the purpose of fully funding certain lease costs.

10 ***b0885/1.1* 395.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
11 2001–02 by \$29,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
12 \$29,800 for the purpose of paying the costs of basic desktop information technology
13 support under the small agency support infrastructure program.

14 ***b2017/2.1* 396.** Page 254, line 15: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
15 2001–02 by \$31,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
16 \$10,400 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

17 ***b1597/1.2* 397.** Page 255, line 11: after that line insert:
18 “(bm) Training of chief inspectors GPR B 45,000 –0–”.

19 ***b1601/1.4* 398.** Page 255, line 11: after that line insert:
20 “(c) Voting system transitional assis-
21 tance GPR B –0– –0–”.

22 ***b2032/2.1* 399.** Page 258, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
23 2001–02 by \$850,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

1 ***b1595/2.1* 400.** Page 260, line 12: after “agencies” insert “; veterans
2 services”.

3 ***b2179/2.9* 401.** Page 264, line 17: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year
4 2001–02 by \$27,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
5 \$27,000 for the purpose of reducing funding for the purpose for which the
6 appropriation is made and to reduce the authorized FTE positions by 0.5 SEG
7 position.

8 ***b1287/2.1* 402.** Page 270, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
9 2002–03 by \$250,600 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation
10 is made.

11 ***b1287/2.2* 403.** Page 271, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
12 2001–02 by \$97,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
13 \$100,800 to increase funding for the purpose of providing training and testing of
14 court interpreters.

15 ***b2083/1.1* 404.** Page 271, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
16 2001–02 by \$50,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
17 \$50,500 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

18 ***b1225/1.1* 405.** Page 271, line 13: delete “GPR A” and substitute “GPR
19 B”.

20 ***b2083/1.2* 406.** Page 272, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year
21 2001–02 by \$10,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002–03 by
22 \$10,500 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

1 “(bm) Principal repayment, interest,
2 and rebates; HR Academy, Inc. GPR S –0– –0–”.

3 *b2116/1.2* **414.** Page 290, line 13: after that line insert:

4 “(bt) Principal repayment, interest,
5 and rebates; Racine Discovery
6 Place museum GPR S –0– –0–”.

7 *b2154/3.5* **415.** Page 292, line 2: after that line insert:

8 “(6) CASH BUILDING PROJECTS FUND
9 (a) General fund transfer GPR S –0– –0–
10 (q) Payment of cash in lieu of bor-
11 rowing SEG S –0– –0–”.

12 *b2154/3.6* **416.** Page 293, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

13 *b1461/3.6* **417.** Page 294, line 2: before that line insert:

14 *b1461/3.6* “SECTION 397b. 20.115 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 20.115 (1) (g) *Related services.* The amounts in the schedule for the conduct of
16 services related to food and trade regulation, including special and overtime meat
17 inspection services under s. 97.42 (3), and investigative and audit services under ss.
18 93.06 (6) (b), 100.06 (1g) (c) and 100.07 (1), but excluding services financed under
19 pars. (gf) and (h). Except as provided in pars. (gf) and (h), all moneys received from
20 authorized service fees related to food and trade regulation shall be credited to this
21 appropriation.

22 *b1461/3.6* SECTION 398. 20.115 (1) (gf) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.115 (1) (gf) *Fruit and vegetable inspection*. All moneys received for the
2 inspection of fruits and vegetables under ss. 93.06 (1m), and 93.09 (10) and ~~100.03~~
3 ~~(3) (a) 1.~~ to carry out the purposes for which those moneys are received.

4 ***b1461/3.6* SECTION 400.** 20.115 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.115 (1) (gm) *Dairy and vegetable security and trade practices regulation*.
6 The amounts in the schedule for the regulation of ~~vegetable procurement under s.~~
7 ~~100.03, of dairy plant financial condition under s. 100.06 and of dairy trade practices~~
8 ~~under s. 100.201. All moneys received under ss. 100.03 (3) (a) 2. and 3., 100.06 (9)~~
9 ~~and s. 100.201 (6) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.~~

10 ***b1461/3.7* 418.** Page 294, line 6: after that line insert:

11 ***b1461/3.7* “SECTION 403.** 20.115 (1) (jm) of the statutes is repealed.

12 ***b1461/3.7* SECTION 404.** 20.115 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.115 (1) (q) *Dairy, grain, and vegetable security*. From the agricultural
14 producer security fund, the amounts in the schedule to administer dairy, grain, and
15 vegetable producer security programs under ch. 126.

16 ***b1461/3.7* SECTION 405.** 20.115 (1) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.115 (1) (v) *Agricultural producer security; bonds*. From the agricultural
18 producer security fund, a sum sufficient to acquire the surety bonds required under
19 ss. 126.06 and 126.07.

20 ***b1461/3.7* SECTION 406.** 20.115 (1) (w) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.115 (1) (w) *Agricultural producer security; payments*. From the agricultural
22 producer security fund, a sum sufficient to make default claim payments authorized
23 under s. 126.72 (1).

24 ***b1461/3.7* SECTION 407.** 20.115 (1) (wb) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.115 (1) (wb) *Agricultural producer security; bond proceeds.* From the
2 agricultural producer security fund, all moneys received under s. 126.72 (2) and (3)
3 to be used to make default claim payments under s. 126.71 (1).”.

4 ***b2206/1.3* 419.** Page 294, line 6: after that line insert:

5 ***b2206/1.3* “SECTION 403g.** 20.115 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.115 (1) (k) *Payments to ethanol producers.* The amounts in the schedule for
7 payments to ethanol producers under s. 93.75. All moneys transferred from the
8 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 2m. shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
10 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
11 20.505 (8) (hm). No funds may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30,
12 2006.”.

13 ***b1994/8.11* 420.** Page 294, line 6: delete “100.261 3 (c)” and substitute
14 “100.261 (3) (c)”.

****NOTE: Corrects reference.

15 ***b1366/1.2* 421.** Page 295, line 3: after that line insert:

16 ***b1366/1.2* “SECTION 421h.** 20.115 (4) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.115 (4) (q) *Grants for agriculture in the classroom program.* From the
18 agrichemical management fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants for the
19 agriculture in the classroom program under s. 93.32.”.

20 ***b2221/3.38* 422.** Page 295, line 19: after that line insert:

21 ***b2221/3.38* “SECTION 425c.** 20.115 (7) (qc) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 425, is amended to read:

1 20.115 (7) (qc) *Plant protection; ~~conservation~~ forestry fund.* From the
2 ~~conservation~~ forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for plant protection,
3 including nursery regulation, gypsy moth control, and control of other plant pests.”.

4 ***b0845/3.19* 423.** Page 295, line 20: delete that line.

5 ***b0768/4.2* 424.** Page 296, line 15: after that line insert:

6 ***b0768/4.2* “SECTION 434m.** 20.115 (8) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.115 (8) (jm) *Telephone solicitation regulation.* All moneys received from
8 telephone solicitor registration and registration renewal fees paid under the rules
9 promulgated under s. 100.52 (3) (a) for establishing and maintaining the
10 nonsolicitation directory under s. 100.52 (2).”.

11 ***b2161/1.2* 425.** Page 296, line 24: after that line insert:

12 ***b2161/1.2* “SECTION 438m.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.143 (1) (c) *Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements, and*
14 *assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.145,
15 560.16, 560.175, and 560.26; for grants and loans under ss. 560.62, 560.63, and
16 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167; for
17 providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the loan
18 under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4); ~~and~~ for the grants under 1995
19 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997
20 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (6g), ~~and~~ 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (5), and
21 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (10e); and for providing up to \$100,000
22 annually for the continued development of a manufacturing and advanced
23 technology training center in Racine. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall
24 be allocated in each of fiscal years 1997–98 and 1998–99 for providing the assistance

1 under s. 560.06 (1). Notwithstanding s. 560.607, of the amounts in the schedule,
 2 \$125,000 shall be allocated in each of 4 consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal
 3 year 1998–99, for grants and loans under s. 560.62 (1) (a). Of the amounts in the
 4 schedule, \$500,000 shall be allocated in fiscal year 2001–02 for an economic
 5 development project for the Menominee tribe.”.

6 ***b0870/1.1* 426.** Page 297, line 4: after that line insert:

7 ***b0870/1.1* “SECTION 439c.** 20.143 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.143 (1) (fm) *Minority business projects; grants and loans.* Biennially, the
 9 amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.038, 560.039, 560.82, and 560.837,
 10 grants and loans under s. 560.83, the grant under 1993 Wisconsin Act 110, section
 11 3, and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9, section 3. Of the amounts in the
 12 schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each fiscal year for grants to the Multicultural
 13 Center of Greater Green Bay for programming to educate community businesses and
 14 nonprofit organizations in recruiting and retaining a multicultural workforce.”.

15 ***b2161/1.3* 427.** Page 297, line 19: delete “, and 560.175 and 560.25” and
 16 substitute “, 560.175, and 560.25”.

17 ***b2161/1.4* 428.** Page 297, line 22: after “560.167.” insert “No moneys may
 18 be encumbered under this paragraph for grants under s. 560.25 after June 30, 2003.”.

19 ***b2172/1.1* 429.** Page 299, line 23: delete “grant” and substitute “grants”.

20 ~~***b2176/1.3* 430.** Page 299, line 23: delete “grant” and substitute “grants”.~~

21 ***b2172/1.2* 431.** Page 299, line 24: after “(1)” insert “, (2k), ^{(10fk), (11pk),} (10p), and (11zx)”.

22 ~~***b2176/1.4* 432.** Page 299, line 24: after “(1)” insert “, (10fk), and (11pk)”.~~

23 ***b2176/1.5* 433.** Page 300, line 16: delete lines 16 to 21.

1 ***b2173/1.1* 434.** Page 301, line 14: delete “and for” and substitute “and, for”.

2 ***b2173/1.2* 435.** Page 301, line 15: after “(8gm)” insert “, and for the grants
3 under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (9c), (9d), and (9e)”.

4 ***b2221/3.39* 436.** Page 301, line 15: after that line insert:

5 ***b2221/3.39*** “SECTION 458m. 20.143 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.143 (1) (t) *Forestry education grant program.* From the conservation
7 forestry fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for forestry
8 education grants under s. 560.18.”.

9 ***b2049/3.2* 437.** Page 302, line 24: after that line insert:

10 ***b2049/3.2*** “SECTION 465p. 20.165 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.165 (1) (q) *Cemetery and mausoleum trustee disbursements.* From the
12 cemetery management insurance fund, a sum sufficient to make disbursements to
13 trustees under the rules promulgated under s. 157.117 (4) (a).”.

14 ***b0757/2.17* 438.** Page 303, line 13: delete lines 13 to 19.

15 ***b0757/2.18* 439.** Page 304, line 10: delete lines 10 to 17.

16 ***b0757/2.19* 440.** Page 304, line 22: delete the material beginning with “If
17 the” and ending with “paragraph” on page 305, line 2.

18 ***b0757/2.20* 441.** Page 305, line 3: delete lines 3 to 25.

19 ***b0757/2.21* 442.** Page 306, line 1: delete lines 1 to 20.

20 ***b0757/2.22* 443.** Page 306, line 24: delete the material beginning with “If
21 the” and ending with “paragraph.” on page 307, line 4.

22 ***b0757/2.23* 444.** Page 307, line 5: delete lines 5 to 14.

1 ***b0757/2.24* 445.** Page 307, line 23: delete the material beginning with “If
2 the” and ending with “paragraph.” on page 308, line 3.

3 ***b0757/2.25* 446.** Page 308, line 4: delete lines 4 to 11.

4 ***b0757/2.26* 447.** Page 308, line 18: delete the material beginning with “If
5 the” and ending with “paragraph.” on line 23.

6 ***b0757/2.27* 448.** Page 308, line 24: delete that line.

7 ***b0757/2.28* 449.** Page 309, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8.

8 ***b1407/5.2* 450.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

9 ***b1407/5.2*** “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing student loan program.* The amounts in the schedule
11 for the nursing student loan program under s. 39.393.”.

12 ***b0779/1.2* 451.** Page 309, line 21: delete lines 21 to 23.

13 ***b2057/1.7* 452.** Page 310, line 15: delete lines 15 to 17.

14 ***b2118/1.1* 453.** Page 313, line 15: delete “par. (g)” and substitute “par. pars.
15 (g) and (h)”.

16 ***b1435/2.1* 454.** Page 315, line 17: delete lines 17 and 18 and substitute
17 “schedule for the development and operation of family practice residency programs
18 to support the recruitment and training of medical students and residents in family
19 and community medicine.”.

20 ***b2193/1.12* 455.** Page 315, line 25: after that line insert:

21 ***b2193/1.12*** “SECTION 541r. 20.255 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
22 20.255 (1) (b) *General program operations; School Wisconsin Educational*
23 *Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the*

1 *Blind and Visually Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule for the operation and
2 maintenance of the facilities of the Wisconsin School Educational Services Program
3 for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
4 Impaired, including the matching of federal funds, but not including expenses
5 financed under par. (js).”.

6 *b2193/1.13* **456.** Page 316, line 2: delete lines 2 to 4 and substitute:

7 “20.255 (1) (c) *Energy costs; School Wisconsin Educational Services Program*
8 *for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually*
9 *Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule to be used at the facilities of the Wisconsin
10 School Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the
11 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired to pay for”.

12 *b2193/1.14* **457.** Page 316, line 13: after that line insert:

13 *b2193/1.14* “SECTION 545d. 20.255 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.255 (1) (gb) *School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf*
15 *and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;*
16 *nonresident fees.* All moneys received from fees charged nonresident pupils for
17 services provided at by the Wisconsin School Educational Services Program for the
18 Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (3) and for services provided by the
19 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 (3) (a) 3.

20 *b2193/1.14* SECTION 545f. 20.255 (1) (gh) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.255 (1) (gh) *School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf*
22 *and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;*
23 *hospitalization.* All moneys received on account of hospitalization under s. 115.53
24 (4) for the operation of the Wisconsin School Educational Services Program for the

1 Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually
2 Impaired.

3 *b2193/1.14* SECTION 545h. 20.255 (1) (gL) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (1) (gL) Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard
5 of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired; leasing of
6 space. All moneys received from leasing space at the facilities of the Wisconsin
7 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (6)
8 and at the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525
9 (6) for the operation and maintenance of the center and program.

10 *b2193/1.14* SECTION 545j. 20.255 (1) (gs) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.255 (1) (gs) School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf
12 and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired;
13 services. All moneys received from services provided at by the Wisconsin School
14 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 (6)
15 (5) and at by the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s.
16 115.525 (5) for the operation and maintenance of the school program and the center.

17 *b2193/1.14* SECTION 545L. 20.255 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (1) (gt) School Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and
19 Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired; pupil
20 transportation. The amounts in the schedule for the weekend transportation of
21 pupils enrolled in the school operated by the Wisconsin School Educational Services
22 Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing under s. 115.52 or the school operated by
23 the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 to and
24 from their homes. All moneys received under s. 115.53 (6) shall be credited to this
25 appropriation.”.

1 ***b1621/1.2* 458.** Page 316, line 24: after that line insert:

2 ***b1621/1.2*** “SECTION 548m. 20.255 (2) (cp) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.255 (2) (cp) *Wisconsin morning school day milk program.* The amounts in
4 the schedule for the Wisconsin ~~morning~~ school day milk program under s. 115.343.”.

5 ***b1191/1.2* 459.** Page 317, line 18: after that line insert:

6 ***b1191/1.2*** “SECTION 558m. 20.255 (2) (kj) of the statutes is created to read:
7 20.255 (2) (kj) *Grant to Beloit College.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant
8 to Beloit College under s. 115.28 (47). All moneys transferred from the appropriation
9 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10t. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
10 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
11 reverts to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).”.

12 ***b2095/6.4* 460.** Page 317, line 18: after that line insert:

13 ***b2095/6.4*** “SECTION 553m. 20.255 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.255 (2) (fm) *Charter schools.* A sum sufficient to make the payments to
15 charter schools and to the unified school district under s. 118.40 (2r) (e).”.

16 ***b0747/1.2* 461.** Page 318, line 8: after that line insert:

17 ***b0747/1.2*** “SECTION 560d. 20.255 (2) (kn) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.255 (2) (kn) *Federal funds transferred from the department of workforce*
19 *development; after-school care grant program.* All moneys transferred from the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) for after-school care grants under
21 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9140 (6w). No moneys may be encumbered
22 under this paragraph after June 30, 2003.”.

23 ***b0922/1.1* 462.** Page 319, line 2: after “(jm),” insert “(js).”.

24 ***b2210/1.3* 463.** Page 319, line 4: after that line insert:

1 ***b2210/1.3*** “SECTION 567m. 20.275 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.”

2 ***b1994/8.12* 464.** Page 319, line 14: delete “s. 44.74” and substitute “2001
3 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9149 (3mk)”.

4 ***b1994/8.13* 465.** Page 319, line 15: on lines 15 and 21, delete
5 “6720–T1–164” and substitute “6720–TI–164”.

 ****NOTE: Corrects citation to PSC docket number.

6 ***b0922/1.2* 466.** Page 320, line 4: after that line insert:

7 ***b0922/1.2*** “SECTION 569q. 20.275 (1) (js) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.275 (1) (js) *Educational technology block grants; Wisconsin Advanced*
9 *Telecommunications Foundation assessments.* All moneys received from
10 assessments paid under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9142 (3mk), to
11 make payments to school districts under s. 44.72 (2) (b) 2.”.

12 ***b2109/1.2* 467.** Page 320, line 20: after that line insert:

13 ***b2109/1.2*** “SECTION 571t. 20.275 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.275 (1) (q) *Computer training.* From the universal service fund, the
15 amounts in the schedule for the grant to the Racine Unified School District under s.
16 44.72 (3).”.

17 ***b1391/1.2* 468.** Page 322, line 13: after that line insert:

18 ***b1391/1.2*** “SECTION 577m. 20.285 (1) (cg) of the statutes is repealed.”.

19 ***b2095/6.5* 469.** Page 322, line 13: after that line insert:

20 ***b2095/6.5*** “SECTION 577m. 20.285 (1) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:
21 20.285 (1) (gs) *Charter school operator payments.* All moneys received from the
22 operator of a charter school under contract with the University of

1 Wisconsin–Parkside under s. 118.40 (2r) (b), for the costs associated with the charter
2 school.”.

3 ***b0757/2.29* 470.** Page 322, line 14: delete lines 14 to 17.

4 ***b2095/6.6* 471.** Page 322, line 17: after that line insert:

5 ***b2095/6.6*** “SECTION 579m. 20.285 (1) (kc) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.285 (1) (kc) *Charter school.* All moneys received from the department of
7 public instruction under s. 118.40 (2r) (e), for the operation of a charter school by the
8 University of Wisconsin–Parkside under s. 118.40 (2r) (b).”.

9 ***b1016/1.2* 472.** Page 323, line 13: delete “*Land and water*” and substitute
10 “*Grazing*”.

11 ***b2221/3.40* 473.** Page 324, line 19: after that line insert:

12 ***b2221/3.40*** “SECTION 582i. 20.285 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 20.285 (1) (qm) *Grants to forestry cooperatives.* From the ~~conservation~~ forestry
15 fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants to forest cooperatives under s. 36.56.

16 ***b2221/3.40*** SECTION 582j. 20.285 (1) (rc) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.285 (1) (rc) *Environmental education; forestry.* From the ~~conservation~~
18 forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for environmental education grants
19 related to forestry under s. 36.54 (2) and to administer environmental education
20 grants.”.

21 ***b2102/2.2* 474.** Page 324, line 23: after that line insert:

22 ***b2102/2.2*** “SECTION 582w. 20.292 (1) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.292 (1) (cs) *Assistive technology*. The amounts in the schedule to expand the
2 availability of technical assistance, assistive technology, and services for technical
3 college students, and technical college graduates, who have disabilities.”.

4 ***b2210/1.4* 475.** Page 325, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8.

5 ***b1684/1.5* 476.** Page 325, line 8: after that line insert:

6 ***b1684/1.5*** “SECTION 584m. 20.315 of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 ***b2221/3.41* 477.** Page 325, line 8: after that line insert:

8 ***b2221/3.41*** “SECTION 584d. 20.370 (1) (cq) of the statutes is renumbered
9 20.375 (2) (qh), and 20.375 (2) (qh) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

10 20.375 (2) (qh) (title) *Forestry—reforestation* Reforestation.

11 ***b2221/3.41*** SECTION 584h. 20.370 (1) (cr) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.375 (2) (qr), and 20.375 (2) (qr) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

13 20.375 (2) (qr) (title) *Forestry—recording* Recording fees.

14 ***b2221/3.41*** SECTION 584p. 20.370 (1) (cs) of the statutes is renumbered
15 20.375 (2) (r), and 20.375 (2) (r) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

16 20.375 (2) (r) (title) *Forestry—forest* Forest fire emergencies.

17 ***b2221/3.41*** SECTION 584t. 20.370 (1) (ct) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.375 (2) (rm).”.

19 ***b2221/3.42* 478.** Page 325, line 12: after that line insert:

20 ***b2221/3.42*** “SECTION 585gm. 20.370 (1) (cu) of the statutes, as created by
21 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (ru).”.

22 ***b2184/2.3* 479.** Page 325, line 17: after that line insert:

23 ***b2184/2.3*** “SECTION 585jm. 20.370 (1) (es) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (es) *Parks and forests — operation and maintenance; beaches.* From
2 the amounts paid into the conservation fund under s. 20.855 (4) (s), the amounts in
3 the schedule for the development, operation, and maintenance of beaches located in
4 state parks or southern state forests, as defined in s. 27.016 (1) (c).”.

5 ***b2221/3.43* 480.** Page 325, line 17: after that line insert:

6 ***b2221/3.43* “SECTION 585hm.** 20.370 (1) (cv) of the statutes, as created by
7 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (rv).

8 ***b2221/3.43* SECTION 585im.** 20.370 (1) (eq) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 20.370 (1) (eq) *Parks and forests — operation and maintenance.* From the
11 heritage state parks and forests trust fund, a sum sufficient for grants under s.
12 27.016 and for the operation and maintenance of the state parks, of the southern
13 state forests, as defined in s. 27.016 (1) (e), and of state recreation areas as provided
14 in s. 27.016 (7).”.

15 ***b2221/3.43* SECTION 585k.** 20.370 (1) (er) of the statutes is repealed.”.

16 ***b1006/1.2* 481.** Page 327, line 14: after that line insert:

17 ***b1006/1.2* “SECTION 589d.** 20.370 (1) (Lu) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.370 (1) (Lu) *Wild animals and plants.* From the Wisconsin outdoor wildlife
19 heritage trust fund, a sum sufficient for activities and programs under ch. 29.”.

20 ***b2221/3.44* 482.** Page 327, line 14: after that line insert:

21 ***b2221/3.44* “SECTION 589g.** 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is renumbered
22 20.375 (2) (sv).”.

23 ***b2221/3.45* 483.** Page 327, line 24: after that line insert:

1 ***b2221/3.45*** “SECTION 591m. 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
4 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
5 and protection of the state’s fishery resources under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203
6 and 30.277, ~~subch. VI of ch. 77 and chs. 26, 28 and ch. 29~~ and for transfers to the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

8 ***b2221/3.45*** SECTION 591q. 20.370 (1) (mv) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.370 (1) (mv) *General program operations — forestry funds.* From the
10 forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for general program operations that
11 relate to the southern state forests.

12 ***b2221/3.45*** SECTION 591r. 20.370 (1) (mx) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.370 (1) (mx) *General program operations — federal forestry funds.* From the
14 forestry fund, all moneys received as federal aid for the southern state forests, as
15 authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

16 ***b2221/3.45*** SECTION 591s. 20.370 (1) (mz) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.375 (2) (z).”.

 ***NOTE: Section 20.370 (4) (aw) needs to be reconciled with LRBb2184 in a later
version.

18 ***b1678/2.2* 484.** Page 329, line 5: after that line insert:

19 ***b1678/2.2*** “SECTION 596g. 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is amended to read:
20 20.370 (3) (at) *Education and safety programs.* ~~Fifty percent of all moneys~~
21 ~~remitted to the department of natural resources under s. 29.591 (3) and all All~~
22 moneys remitted to the department under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 30.74 (1) (b) and 350.055

1 for programs or courses of instruction under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), ~~29.591~~, 30.74 (1) (a) and
2 350.055.

3 *b1678/2.2* **SECTION 596j.** 20.370 (3) (au) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.370 (3) (au) *Hunter education and bow hunter education.* The amounts in
5 the schedule to reimburse instructors under the hunter education program and the
6 bow hunter education program under s. 29.591 (3).”.

7 *b0845/3.20* **485.** Page 329, line 6: delete the material beginning with that
8 line and ending with page 330, line 3.

9 *b2077/1.3* **486.** Page ~~329~~³³⁰, line ~~15~~⁸: after that line insert:

10 *b2077/1.3* **SECTION 600d.** 20.370 (4) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.370 (4) (aq) *Water resources management — ~~lake and river management~~*
12 *activities.* The amounts in the schedule for lake and river management and other
13 water resource management activities.”.

14 *b2184/2.4* **487.** Page 330, line 4: delete lines 4 to 8.

15 *b2077/1.4* **488.** Page 330, line 8: after that line insert:

16 *b2077/1.4* **SECTION 600p.** 20.370 (4) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:
17 20.370 (4) (ax) *Water resources management — computer accessible*
18 *information.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for
19 providing computer accessible water resource management information.”.

20 *b2221/3.46* **489.** Page 330, line 8: after that line insert:

21 *b2221/3.46* **SECTION 600r.** 20.370 (4) (aw) of the statutes, as created by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

23 20.370 (4) (aw) *Water resources — beach maintenance in state parks and state*
24 *forests.* The amounts in the schedule for the development, operation, and

1 maintenance of beaches located in state parks or southern state forests, as defined
2 in s. 27.016 (1) (e).”.

3 *b0845/3.21* **490.** Page 330, line 24: delete that line.

4 *b2221/3.47* **491.** Page 331, line 9: after that line insert:

5 *b2221/3.47* “SECTION 603i. 20.370 (5) (as) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.375 (2) (sL) and amended to read:

7 20.375 (2) (sL) *Recreation Resource aids — fish, wildlife and forestry habitat*
8 *and recreation aids.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
9 wildlife habitat development and planning on county forest lands, under s. 23.09
10 (17m) and recreational development on county forest lands under s. 23.09 (11).

11 *b2221/3.47* SECTION 603m. 20.370 (5) (at) of the statutes is renumbered 20.375
12 ~~20.370 (5) (a) Ice age trail area grants. The From the forestry fund, the~~ amended to read: ~~20.370~~
13 amounts in the schedule for the ice age trail area grants under s. 23.295.

Fix
COMP

14 *b2221/3.47* SECTION 603p. 20.370 (5) (av) of the statutes is renumbered
15 20.375 (2) (s).”

16 *b2058/1.2* **492.** Page 331, line 24: after that line insert:

17 *b2058/1.2* “SECTION 603rm. 20.370 (5) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.370 (5) (ax) *Resource aids — Atlas mill renovation.* The amounts in the
19 schedule for renovation of the Atlas mill under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
20 section 9137 (8mk). No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after
21 June 30, 2002.”

22 *b2221/3.48* **493.** Page 331, line 24: after that line insert:

23 *b2221/3.48* “SECTION 603rb. 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is renumbered
24 20.375 (2) (sm).

(3) (sm) dhd
~~amended to~~
~~20.370~~

1 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rf.** 20.370 (5) (bq) of the statutes is renumbered
2 20.375 (2) (t).

3 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rk.** 20.370 (5) (br) of the statutes is renumbered
4 20.375 (2) (tm).

5 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rn.** 20.370 (5) (bs) of the statutes is renumbered
6 20.375 (2) (u).

7 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rp.** 20.370 (5) (bt) of the statutes is renumbered
8 20.375 (2) (um).

9 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rs.** 20.370 (5) (bu) of the statutes is renumbered
10 20.375 (2) (v).

11 ***b2221/3.48* SECTION 603rw.** 20.370 (5) (bv) of the statutes is renumbered
12 20.375 (2) (vm).”.

13 ***b2221/3.49* 494.** Page 332, line 4: after that line insert:

14 ***b2221/3.49* “SECTION 603ub.** 20.370 (5) (bw) of the statutes, as affected by
15 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (w).

16 ***b2221/3.49* SECTION 603x.** 20.370 (5) (bx) of the statutes is renumbered
17 20.375 (2) (xg).”.

18 ***b2221/3.50* 495.** Page 332, line 8: after that line insert:

19 ***b2221/3.50* “SECTION 604m.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes, as affected by
20 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (2) (wm).”.

21 ***b1073/1.2* 496.** Page 332, line 13: substitute “~~for the grant for Black Point~~
22 ~~Estate under s. 23.0962,~~” for “for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962,”.

1 ***b1631/3.2* 497.** Page 332, line 14: after “31.309,” insert “for the
2 Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River commission under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this
3 act).”.

4 ***b2116/1.3* 498.** Page 332, line 19: after “(5e),” insert “for funding for a
5 museum in Racine under s. 23.0963.”.

6 ***b2116/1.4* 499.** Page 332, line 22: after “act),” insert “section 605.”.

7 ***b1073/1.3* 500.** Page 332, line 25: delete “for the grant for Black Point
8 Estate under s. 23.0962.”.

9 ***b1631/3.3* 501.** Page 333, line 1: after “31.309,” insert “~~for the Southeastern~~
10 ~~Wisconsin Fox River commission under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),~~”.

11 ***b2116/1.5* 502.** Page 333, line 6: after “(5e),” insert “for funding for a
12 museum in Racine under s. 23.0963.”.

13 ***b2116/1.6* 503.** Page 333, line 7: after that line insert:

14 ***b2116/1.6* SECTION 605c.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 605b, is amended to read:

16 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aid — recreational boating and other projects.* As a
17 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating aids
18 under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the Portage
19 levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a state park
20 under s. 23.198, for funding for the Fox River Navigational System Authority under
21 s. 237.08 (2), ~~for funding for a museum in Racine under s. 23.0963,~~ and for the
22 engineering and environmental study under s. 31.307.”.

23 ***b0804/2.2* 504.** Page 333, line 21: after that line insert:

1 ***b0804/2.2*** “SECTION 607q. 20.370 (5) (cz) of the statutes is created to read:
2 20.370 (5) (cz) *Recreation aids — snowmobile–bicycle–pedestrian overpass.*
3 Biennially, from the snowmobile account in the conservation fund, the amounts in
4 the schedule for the payment required under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
5 9137 (4p) for a snowmobile–bicycle–pedestrian overpass.”.

6 ***b0804/2.2*** SECTION 607s. 20.370 (5) (cz) of the statutes, as created by 2001
7 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

8 ***b2221/3.51* 505.** Page 333, line 21: after that line insert:

9 ***b2221/3.51*** “SECTION 608e. 20.370 (5) (da) of the statutes is amended to read:
10 20.370 (5) (da) *Aids in lieu of taxes.* From the general fund, a sum sufficient
11 to pay aids to municipalities for state lands under ss. 70.113 and 70.114 that are
12 under the jurisdiction of the department.

13 ***b2221/3.51*** SECTION 608m. 20.370 (5) (dq) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.370 (5) (dq) *Aids in lieu of taxes.* A sum sufficient to pay aids to
15 municipalities for state lands under s. 70.113 that are under the jurisdiction of the
16 department.

17 ***b2221/3.51*** SECTION 608s. 20.370 (5) (dx) of the statutes is renumbered
18 20.375 (2) (ym).”.

19 ***b0845/3.22* 506.** Page 334, line 8: delete lines 8 to 14.

20 ***b1060/1.1* 507.** Page 334, line 19: delete “2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),
21 section 9137 (4k)” and substitute “s. 281.73”.

22 ***b1060/1.2* 508.** Page 334, line 24: delete “2003” and substitute “2005”.

23 ***b0855/1.2* 509.** Page 334, line 25: after that line insert:

24 ***b0855/1.2*** “SECTION 615t. 20.370 (6) (dc) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (6) (dc) *Land spreading reduction pilot program*. The amounts in the
2 schedule for the land spreading reduction pilot program under s. 281.74.”.

3 ***b2179/2.10* 510.** Page 334, line 25: after that line insert:

4 ***b2179/2.10* “SECTION 615e.** 20.370 (6) (bv) of the statutes is created to read:
5 20.370 (6) (bv) *Recycling efficiency incentive grants*. From the recycling fund,
6 the amounts in the schedule for recycling efficiency incentive grants under s.
7 287.235.”.

8 ***b0845/3.23* 511.** Page 335, line 2: delete lines 2 to 8.

9 ***b2221/3.52* 512.** Page 335, line 24: after that line insert:

10 ***b2221/3.52* “SECTION 621b.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes, as created by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act (this act), is renumbered 20.375 (3) (u) and amended to read:

12 20.375 (3) (u) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
13 *and interest*. ~~From the conservation fund, the~~ The amounts in the schedule to
14 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
15 in financing land acquisition and development for state forests from the
16 appropriations under s. 20.866 (2) (ta), (ts), and (tz). No moneys may be expended
17 or encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.”.

18 ***b1731/1.1* 513.** Page 336, line 16: after “(ti)” insert “and in financing grants
19 for dam rehabilitation projects under s. 31.387”.

20 ***b2221/3.53* 514.** Page 336, line 19: after that line insert:

21 ***b2221/3.53* “SECTION 621hc.** 20.370 (7) (fa) of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 20.370 (7) (fa) *Resource maintenance and development — state funds*. As a
24 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the maintenance and

1 development of state parks under ch. 27; of recreation areas, other than game or fish
2 refuges, in state forests under ch. 28; of lands owned, managed, supervised or
3 controlled by the department in the lower Wisconsin state riverway as defined in s.
4 30.40 (15); and of other recreational lands owned by the department, and for the
5 maintenance of the ice age trail. Of the amounts appropriated under this paragraph,
6 \$50,000 may be expended only to match at the ratio of 1 to 1 funds received under
7 par. (gg) from a county, city, village, town or organization after August 9, 1989, that
8 are given specifically for the purchase of equipment and materials for maintenance
9 of the ice age trail. At least \$150,000 in each fiscal year shall be expended from this
10 appropriation for maintaining and developing historic sites at least \$10,000 of which
11 shall be expended in each fiscal year for maintaining and developing Heritage Hill
12 state park.

13 *b2221/3.53* SECTION 621hL. 20.370 (7) (ft) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (7) (ft) *Resource acquisition and development — boating access.* From
15 the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
16 for state recreational boating projects which provide public access to inland waters,
17 as defined in s. 29.001 (45), which are lakes in the region identified under s. 25.29
18 (7)(a) 25.28 (3) (am).

19 *b2221/3.53* SECTION 621hx. 20.370 (7) (mc) of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 20.370 (7) (mc) *Resource maintenance and development — state park, forest*
22 *and riverway roads.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for
23 state park and southern state forest roads and roads in the lower Wisconsin state
24 riverway as defined in s. 30.40 (15) under s. 84.28 and for the maintenance of roads
25 in state parks under ch. 27 and recreation areas in southern state forests under ch.

1 28 which are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28. The department may expend up
2 to \$400,000 from this appropriation in each fiscal year for these state park and forest
3 roads and roads in the lower Wisconsin state riverway as defined in s. 30.40 (15)
4 under s. 84.28 and shall expend the balance from the appropriation for the
5 maintenance of roads which are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28.”.

6 *b2064/1.1* **515.** Page 337, line 14: after that line insert:

7 *b2064/1.1* “SECTION 624m. 20.370 (9) (iq) of the statutes is amended to read:
8 20.370 (9) (iq) *Natural resources magazine.* All moneys received from
9 subscriptions and other revenues generated by the Wisconsin natural resources
10 magazine, and all moneys transferred under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section
11 9237 (5z), to be used for its production, handling, and distribution.”.

12 *b2221/3.54* **516.** Page 339, line 4: after that line insert:

13 *b2221/3.54* “SECTION 621db. 20.375 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:
14 **20.375 Forestry, department of.** (intro.) There is appropriated from the
15 forestry fund, or from other funds if so indicated, to the department of forestry for
16 the following programs:

17 *b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dj. 20.375 (2) (title) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.375 (2) (title) FORESTRY.

19 *b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dk. 20.375 (2) (h) of the statutes is created to read:
20 20.375 (2) (h) *General program operations — private and public sources.* From
21 the general fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated that are received from
22 private or public sources, other than state agencies and the federal government, for
23 facilities, materials, or services provided by the department relating to state forests,

1 other than southern state forests, to pay for expenses associated with those facilities,
2 materials, or services.

3 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dL.** 20.375 (2) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.375 (2) (k) *General program operations — service funds.* From the general
5 fund, all moneys received by the department from the department and from other
6 state agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by the department
7 relating to state forests, other than southern state forests, under an agreement or
8 other arrangement with the department or other state agencies to pay for expenses
9 associated with those facilities, materials, or services.

10 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dm.** 20.375 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.375 (2) (q) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
12 the general program operations of state forests, other than southern state forests,
13 under ch. 26, 27, and 28 and subch. VI of ch. 77.

14 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dn.** 20.375 (2) (qf) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.375 (2) (qf) *Forestry acquisition and development.* As a continuing
16 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for land acquisition, development, and
17 improvement on state forest land, other than land in the southern state forests.

18 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629do.** 20.375 (2) (rq) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.375 (2) (rq) *Resource aids — private conservation organizations; Great*
20 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
21 for annual grants to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and
22 23.0956 and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin
23 Act (this act), section 9137 (5mk).

24 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dom.** 20.375 (2) (rq) of the statutes, as created by

25 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

1 20.375 (2) (rq) *Resource aids — private conservation organizations; Great*
2 *Lakes Forestry Museum.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
3 for annual grants to nonprofit conservation organizations under ss. 23.0955 and
4 23.0956 and for a grant to the Great Lakes Forestry Museum under 2001 Wisconsin
5 Act (this act), section 9137 (5mk).

6 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dp.** 20.375 (2) (x) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.375 (2) (x) *General program operations — federal funds.* Except as provided
8 in par. (z), all moneys received as federal aid for activities relating to state forests,
9 as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purposes for which received.

10 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dq.** 20.375 (3) (title) of the statutes is created to
11 read:

12 20.375 (3) (title) DEPARTMENTWIDE.

13 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629ds.** 20.375 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.375 (3) (b) *Resource maintenance and development — state forest roads.*
15 From the general fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule
16 for state forest roads, other than roads in southern state forests, under s. 84.28 and
17 for the maintenance of roads in recreation areas in state forests, other than southern
18 state forests, under ch. 28 that are not eligible for funding under s. 84.28.

 ***NOTE: Do you want to change the \$300,000 amount?

19 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dsm.** 20.375 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.375 (3) (c) *Resource maintenance and development — state funds.* From the
21 general fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the
22 maintenance and development of recreation areas, other than game or fish refuges,
23 on state forest and under ch. 28, other than land in southern state forests.

24 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dt.** 20.375 (3) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.375 (3) (d) *Aids in lieu of taxes*. From the general fund, a sum sufficient to
2 pay aids to municipalities for state lands under ss. 70.113 and 70.114 that are under
3 the jurisdiction of the department.

4 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dv.** 20.375 (3) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.375 (3) (h) *General program operations — private and public sources*. From
6 the general fund, all moneys not otherwise appropriated that are received from
7 private or public sources, other than state agencies and the federal government, for
8 facilities, materials, or services provided by the department relating to
9 administrative services relating to state forests, other than southern state forests,
10 to pay for expenses associated with those facilities, materials, or services.

11 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dw.** 20.375 (3) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.375 (3) (k) *General program operations — service funds*. From the general
13 fund, all moneys received by the department from the department and from other
14 state agencies for facilities, materials, or services provided by the department
15 relating to administrative services relating to state forests, other than southern
16 state forests, under an agreement or other arrangement with the department or
17 other state agencies to pay for expenses associated with those facilities, materials,
18 or services.

19 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dy.** 20.375 (3) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.375 (3) (r) *Taxes and assessments*. The amounts in the schedule to pay taxes
21 and assessments that are or may become a lien on property under the control of the
22 department.

23 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dz.** 20.375 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.375 (3) (s) *Aids in lieu of taxes*. A sum sufficient to pay aids to municipalities
25 for state lands under s. 70.113 that are under the jurisdiction of the department.

1 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dzb.** 20.375 (3) (sg) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.375 (3) (sg) *State snowmobile trails and areas.* From the snowmobile
3 account in the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for state snowmobile
4 trails and areas in the state forests, other than the southern state forest.

5 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dzd.** 20.375 (3) (sr) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.375 (3) (sr) *State all-terrain vehicle projects.* From the conservation fund,
7 the amounts in the schedule from moneys received from the all-terrain vehicle fees
8 under s. 23.33 (2) (c) to (e) for state all-terrain vehicle projects in the state forests,
9 other than the southern state forests.

10 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629dzi.** 20.375 (3) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.375 (3) (t) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, or
12 bequests for administrative services relating to state forests, other than southern
13 state forests.

14 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629fb.** 20.375 (3) (tm) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.375 (3) (tm) *Promotional activities and publications.* All moneys received
16 from subscriptions and other revenues generated by promotional activities,
17 photographs, slides, videotapes, artwork, publications, magazines, and other
18 periodicals to be used for these promotional activities, photographs, slides,
19 videotapes, artwork, publications, and magazines and for educational and
20 informational activities concerning conservation and forestry.

21 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629fd.** 20.375 (3) (tn) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.375 (3) (tn) *Administrative facilities — principal repayment and interest.*

23 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
24 interest costs incurred in financing the acquisition, construction, development,

1 enlargement, or improvement of administrative office, laboratory, equipment
2 storage, or maintenance facilities.

3 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629fg.** 20.375 (3) (um) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.375 (3) (um) *Forestry land endowment fund.* From the forestry land
5 endowment fund, a sum sufficient for preserving, developing, managing, or
6 maintaining land as provided in s. 23.0919 (2).

7 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629fj.** 20.375 (3) (v) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.375 (3) (v) *Facilities acquisition, development, and maintenance.* As a
9 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the acquisition,
10 development, and construction costs of new structures and buildings and for the
11 maintenance costs of existing structures and buildings under the control of the
12 department.

13 ***b2221/3.54* SECTION 629fm.** 20.375 (3) (x) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.375 (3) (x) *General program operations — federal funds.* All moneys
15 received as federal aid for activities relating to administrative services of the state
16 forests, other than southern state forests, as authorized by the governor under s.
17 16.54, for the purposes for which received.”

18 ***b2033/1.4* 517.** Page 339, line 21: delete the material beginning with “and
19 \$50,000” and ending with “games” on line 22.

20 ***b2033/1.5* 518.** Page 339, line 25: delete that line.

21 ***b0891/1.1* 519.** Page 340, line 5: after “grants” insert “under s. 41.11 (7)
22 and”.

23 ***b2033/1.6* 520.** Page 340, line 5: after “41.17” insert “, for operating the
24 heritage tourism program under s. 41.19,”.

1 ***b2222/1.2* 521.** Page 340, line 20: delete “6.” and substitute “~~6.~~ 6b.”.

2 ***b1087/1.1* 522.** Page 341, line 15: after that line insert:

3 ***b1087/1.1*** “SECTION 632m. 20.395 (1) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 20.395 (1) (ar) *Corrections of transportation aid payments.* A sum sufficient
5 to make the corrections of transportation aid payments under s. 86.30 (2) (f) 1. and
6 to make the payment specified in 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9159 (3q).”

7 ***b1087/1.1* SECTION 632n.** 20.395 (1) (ar) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
8 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

9 20.395 (1) (ar) *Corrections of transportation aid payments.* A sum sufficient
10 to make the corrections of transportation aid payments under s. 86.30 (2) (f) 1. and
11 ~~to make the payment specified in 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9159 (3q).~~”.

12 ***b2221/3.55* 523.** Page 341, line 15: after that line insert:

13 ***b2221/3.55*** “SECTION 632g. 20.380 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:
14 20.380 (2) (q) *Kickapoo reserve management board; general program*
15 *operations.* From the ~~conservation forestry~~ fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
16 general program operations of the Kickapoo reserve management board under s.
17 41.41.”.

18 ***b1999/1.4* 524.** Page 342, line 18: delete the material beginning with that
19 line and ending with page 343, line 3, and substitute:

20 ***b1999/1.4*** “SECTION 646c. 20.395 (2) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:
21 20.395 (2) (eq) *Highway and local bridge improvement assistance, state funds.*

22 As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for bridge development,
23 construction, and rehabilitation under s. 84.18, for the development and
24 construction of bridges under ss. 84.12 and 84.17, for payments to local units of

1 government for jurisdictional transfers under s. 84.16 and, for the improvement of
2 the state trunk highway system under 1985 Wisconsin Act 341, section 6 (1), and to
3 provide for the payments specified under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section
4 9152 (3d).”.

5 *b2004/1.1* **525.** Page 343, line 7: delete “payment” and substitute “payment
6 payments”.

7 *b2004/1.2* **526.** Page 343, line 8: after “(4x)” insert “and (4z)”.

8 *b1999/1.5* **527.** Page 343, line 9: delete lines 9 to 22.

9 *b1491/1.1* **528.** Page 343, line 22: after that line insert:

10 *b1491/1.1* “SECTION 654g. 20.395 (3) (bq) of the statutes is amended to read:
11 20.395 (3) (bq) *Major highway development, state funds.* As a continuing
12 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for major development of state trunk and
13 connecting highways and, for the disadvantaged business demonstration and
14 training program under s. 84.076, and for the highway corridor planning grant
15 program under s. 85.027.”.

16 *b2016/1.1* **529.** Page 343, line 22: after that line insert:

17 *b2016/1.1* “SECTION 654p. 20.395 (2) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.395 (2) (gr) *Railroad crossing improvement and protection installation,*
19 *state funds.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to pay the
20 costs for railroad crossing protection improvements under s. 195.28 (2) and, for the
21 installation of railroad crossing gates under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9150 (9g),
22 and for the purpose specified under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9152
23 (5g).”.

24 *b2016/1.1* SECTION 654r. 20.395 (2) (gx) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.395 (2) (gx) *Railroad crossing improvement, federal funds.* All moneys
2 received from the federal government for the purposes of railroad crossing protection
3 under s. 195.28 and, for the purposes of railroad crossing gates under 1999 Wisconsin
4 Act 9, section 9150 (9g), and for the purpose specified under 2001 Wisconsin Act ...
5 (this act), section 9152 (5g), for such purposes.”

6 ***b0840/1.1* 530.** Page 344, line 16: delete “(8g).” and substitute “(8g)., and
7 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9152 (4e).”

8 ***b2005/1.2* 531.** Page 344, line 16: delete the material beginning with “the”
9 and ending with “specified” on line 17 and substitute “any southeast Wisconsin
10 freeway rehabilitation projects”.

11 ***b2007/2.3* 532.** Page 344, line 17: after “84.014” insert “, or to the
12 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
13 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, or intelligent transportation
14 systems, unless incidental to the improvement of existing state trunk and connecting
15 highways”.

16 ***b2005/1.3* 533.** Page 344, line 19: delete “*reconstruction*” and substitute
17 “*rehabilitation*”.

18 ***b2005/1.4* 534.** Page 344, line 20: delete the material beginning with
19 “*reconstruction*” and ending with “*repair*” on line 21 and substitute “*rehabilitation*”.

20 ***b2005/1.5* 535.** Page 344, line 23: after “(a).” insert “This paragraph does
21 not apply to the installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway
22 signs, traffic control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, or intelligent
23 transportation systems, unless incidental to rehabilitation of southeast Wisconsin
24 freeways.”.

1 ***b2005/1.6* 536.** Page 345, line 15: delete the material beginning with “the”
2 and ending with “specified” on line 16 and substitute “any southeast Wisconsin
3 freeway rehabilitation projects”.

4 ***b2005/1.7* 537.** Page 345, line 18: delete “*reconstruction*” and substitute
5 “*rehabilitation*”.

6 ***b2005/1.8* 538.** Page 345, line 19: delete the material beginning with
7 “*reconstruction*” and ending with “*repair*” on line 20 and substitute “*rehabilitation*”.

8 ***b2005/1.9* 539.** Page 346, line 11: delete the material beginning with “the”
9 and ending with “specified” on line 12 and substitute “any southeast Wisconsin
10 freeway rehabilitation projects”.

11 ***b2007/2.4* 540.** Page 346, line 12: after “84.014” insert “, or to the
12 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
13 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, or intelligent transportation
14 systems, unless incidental to the improvement of existing state trunk and connecting
15 highways”.

16 ***b2005/1.10* 541.** Page 346, line 14: delete “*reconstruction*” and substitute
17 “*rehabilitation*”.

18 ***b2005/1.11* 542.** Page 346, line 15: delete “*reconstruction* and interim
19 *repair*” and substitute “*rehabilitation*”.

20 ***b2005/1.12* 543.** Page 346, line 18: after “*purposes.*” insert “This paragraph
21 does not apply to the installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of
22 highway signs, traffic control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, or

1 intelligent transportation systems, unless incidental to rehabilitation of southeast
2 Wisconsin freeways.”.

3 *b2007/2.5* **544.** Page 347, line 1: delete the material beginning with “for”
4 and ending with “lighting” on line 3 and substitute “~~for highway operations such as~~
5 ~~permit issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic signalization and~~
6 highway lighting for permit issuance and other highway operations, including the
7 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
8 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, and intelligent
9 transportation systems.”.

10 *b2007/2.6* **545.** Page 347, line 23: delete the material beginning with “for”
11 and ending with “lighting” on line 25 and substitute “~~for highway operations such as~~
12 ~~permit issuance, pavement marking, highway signing, traffic signalization and~~
13 highway lighting for permit issuance and other highway operations, including the
14 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
15 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, and intelligent
16 transportation systems.”.

17 *b1545/2.2* **546.** Page 350, line 7: after “and” insert “for the transfers under
18 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9152 (2t), and”.

19 *b0751/2.2* **547.** Page 350, line 11: after that line insert:

20 *b0751/2.2* “SECTION 672L. 20.395 (5) (jt) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.395 (5) (jt) *Pretrial intoxicated driver intervention programs, service funds.*

22 All moneys received from the office of justice assistance in the department of
23 administration for the purpose of awarding grants under s. 85.53.”.

24 *b1999/1.6* **548.** Page 350, line 12: delete lines 12 to 16.

1 ***b2217/2.2* 549.** Page 350, line 16: after that line insert:

2 ***b2217/2.2* “SECTION 676r.** 20.410 (1) (be) of the statutes is created to read:
3 20.410 (1) (be) *Postconviction evidence testing costs.* The amounts in the
4 schedule for the costs of performing forensic deoxyribonucleic acid testing for
5 indigent persons under s. 974.07, pursuant to a court order issued under s. 974.07
6 (12).”.

7 ***b1994/8.14* 550.** Page 352, line 7: delete lines 7 to 12.

 ****NOTE: Corrects alpha designation for program revenue–service appropriation.

8 ***b1994/8.15* 551.** Page 352, line 18: after that line insert:

9 ***b1994/8.15* “SECTION 688d.** 20.432 (1) (kc) of the statutes is created to read:
10 20.432 (1) (kc) *Volunteer coordination.* The amounts in the schedule for
11 coordination of volunteer ombudsmen. All moneys transferred from the
12 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (g) shall be credited to this appropriation
13 account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30
14 of each fiscal year shall revert to the appropriation under s. 20.435 (6) (g).”.

 ****NOTE: Corrects alpha designation for program revenue–service appropriation.

15 ***b2025/2.2* 552.** Page 356, line 18: after that line insert:

16 ***b2025/2.2* “SECTION 701h.** 20.435 (3) (fp) of the statutes is created to read:
17 20.435 (3) (fp) *Food pantry grants and administration.* The amounts in the
18 schedule for costs of administering the grant program under s. 46.766 (5) and for
19 grants awarded under s. 46.766 (2).”.

20 ***b2046/3.1* 553.** Page 356, line 19: delete lines 19 to 22 and substitute:

21 ***b2046/3.1* “SECTION 702f.** 20.435 (3) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.435 (3) (j) *Statewide automated child welfare information system receipts.*
2 All moneys received from counties under s. 46.45 (2) (a), for the costs of implementing
3 and operating the statewide automated child welfare information system
4 established under s. 46.03 (7) (g).”.

5 ***b1845/4.4* 554.** Page 357, line 18: after “(8).” insert “to develop and
6 implement a registry of recipient immunizations.”.

7 ***b1994/8.16* 555.** Page 358, line 6: after “program” insert “and the badger
8 care health care program under s. 49.665”.

****NOTE: Corrects a reconciliation error.

9 ***b2059/1.2* 556.** Page 358, line 11: after that line insert:

10 ***b2059/1.2* “SECTION 707r.** 20.435 (4) (bu) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.435 (4) (bu) *Health insurance supplement.* The amounts in the schedule for
12 the health insurance supplement for community disability service providers under
13 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9123 (13q).

14 ***b2059/1.2* SECTION 707s.** 20.435 (4) (bu) of the statutes, as created by 2001
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

16 ***b2202/2.5* 557.** Page 358, line 11: after that line insert:

17 ***b2202/2.5* “SECTION 707bg.** 20.435 (4) (bv) of the statutes is created to read:
18 20.435 (4) (bv) *Prescription drug assistance for elderly; aids.* Biennially, the
19 amounts in the schedule for payment to pharmacies and pharmacists under s. 49.688
20 (7) for prescription drug assistance for elderly persons.”.

21 ***b1994/8.17* 558.** Page 358, line 11: delete that line and substitute
22 “assistance program and, the badger care health care program under s. 49.665, and
23 the food stamp program.”.

***NOTE: Corrects a reconciliation error.

1 ***b2027/1.3* 559.** Page 358, line 18: after that line insert:

2 ***b2027/1.3* "SECTION 709j.** 20.435 (4) (iL) of the statutes is created to read:
3 20.435 (4) (iL) *Medical assistance provider assessments.* All moneys received
4 from assessments charged under s. 49.45 (2) (b) 9., for performance by the
5 department of audits and investigations under s. 49.45 (3) (g).".

6 ***b2202/2.6* 560.** Page 359, line 8: after that line insert:

7 ***b2202/2.6* "SECTION 711g.** 20.435 (4) (j) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.435 (4) (j) *Prescription drug assistance for elderly; manufacturer rebates.*
9 All moneys received from rebate payments by manufacturers under s. 49.688 (6), to
10 be used for payment to pharmacies and pharmacists under s. 49.688 (7) for
11 prescription drug assistance for elderly persons.

12 ***b2202/2.6* SECTION 711h.** 20.435 (4) (jb) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.435 (4) (jb) *Prescription drug assistance for elderly; enrollment fees.* All
14 moneys received from payment of enrollment fees under s. 49.688 (3), to be used for
15 administration of the program under s. 49.688.".

16 ***b2135/3.2* 561.** Page 360, line 4: after that line insert:

17 ***b2135/3.2* "SECTION 713hk.** 20.435 (4) (ky) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 20.435 (4) (ky) *Interagency and intra-agency aids.* All moneys received from
20 other state agencies, ~~including moneys transferred from s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 7.,~~ and all
21 moneys received by the department from the department for aids to individuals and
22 organizations, for the purpose of providing those aids.".

1 ***b1994/8.18* 562.** Page 360, line 9: after “activities” insert “in the medical
2 assistance and food stamp programs”.

3 ***b1994/8.19* 563.** Page 360, line 10: delete “(b) 6.” and substitute “(a) 3m.,
4 49.197,”.

****NOTE: Corrects a cross-reference.

5 ***b2144/1.3* 564.** Page 361, line 21: delete “all moneys received” and
6 substitute “biennially, the amounts in the schedule”.

7 ***b1994/8.20* 565.** Page 361, line 22: delete “49.472 (6), and 49.665” and
8 substitute “and 49.472 (6)”.

****NOTE: Deletes an incorrect cross-reference.

9 ***b2144/1.4* 566.** Page 362, line 6: delete “all moneys received” and
10 substitute “biennially, the amounts in the schedule”.

11 ***b1994/8.21* 567.** Page 362, line 7: delete “and 49.472 (7), ~~and~~” and
12 substitute “and 49.472 (6)”.

****NOTE: Deletes an incorrect cross-reference.

13 ***b1994/8.22* 568.** Page 362, line 8: delete “~~49.665~~”.

****NOTE: Deletes an incorrect cross-reference.

14 ***b2144/1.5* 569.** Page 362, line 11: after that line insert:

15 ***b2144/1.5* “SECTION 717bd.** 20.435 (4) (wm) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.435 (4) (wm) *Medical assistance trust fund; nursing homes.* From the
17 medical assistance trust fund, a sum sufficient equal to the balance in the fund, less
18 the amounts appropriated under pars. (w) and (x), for meeting medical assistance
19 reimbursement costs under s. 49.45 (6m) and (6u).”.

20 ***b1042/1.3* 570.** Page 364, line 16: delete “*clinic*” and substitute “*clinics*”.

1 ***b1042/1.4* 571.** Page 364, line 17: delete "clinic" and substitute "clinics".

2 ***b2024/1.2* 572.** Page 364, line 20: after "250.15" insert "and 2001 Wisconsin
3 Act ... (this act), section 9123 (14e)".

4 ***b1994/8.23* 573.** Page 365, line 9: after that line insert:

5 ***b1994/8.23* "SECTION 721p.** 20.435 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
6 20.435 (6) (a) ~~General program operations; projects; council on physical~~
7 ~~disabilities.~~ The amounts in the schedule for general program operations, including
8 field services and administrative services, for the demonstration projects under 1999
9 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (3) (a) and for operation of the council on physical
10 disabilities under s. 46.29."

****NOTE: Deletes an incorrect cross reference.

11 ***b2057/1.8* 574.** Page 365, line 9: after that line insert:

12 ***b2057/1.8* "SECTION 721r.** 20.435 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.435 (6) (a) ~~General program operations; projects; council on physical~~
14 ~~disabilities.~~ ^{publicity activities} The amounts in the schedule for general program operations, including
15 field services and administrative services, ~~for the demonstration projects under 1999~~
16 ~~Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (3) (a) and~~ for operation of the council on physical
17 disabilities under s. 46.29, and for the assistive technology and adaptive equipment
18 program under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9123 (15j) (a). ^{and for}
^{publicity}
^{activities under}

19 ***b2057/1.8* SECTION 721s.** 20.435 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2001 s.
20 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read: 46.858

21 20.435 (6) (a) ~~General program operations; projects; council on physical~~
22 ~~disabilities.~~ ^{publicity activities} The amounts in the schedule for general program operations, including
23 field services and administrative services, ~~for the demonstration projects under 1999~~

1 ~~Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (3) (a) and~~ and for operation of the council on physical
2 disabilities under s. 46.29, and for the assistive technology and adaptive equipment
3 program under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9123 (15j) (a)."

and for
publicity
activities
under s. 16.858

4 *b2098/1.3* 575. Page 365, line 9: after that line insert:

5 *b2098/1.3* "SECTION 721r. 20.435 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (6) (a) *General program operations; projects; council on physical*
7 *disabilities; publicity activities.* The amounts in the schedule for general program
8 operations, including field services and administrative services, for the
9 demonstration projects under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9123 (3) (a) and for
10 operation of the council on physical disabilities under s. 46.29 and for publicity
11 activities under s. 46.858."

12 *b1994/8.24* 576. Page 365, line 16: delete "(g)" and substitute "(kc)".

****NOTE: Corrects alpha designation for program revenue-service appropriation.

13 *b1046/1.2* 577. Page 365, line 18: after that line insert:

14 *b1046/1.2* "SECTION 722d. 20.435 (6) (jm) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.435 (6) (jm) *Licensing and support services.* The amounts in the schedule
16 for the purposes specified in ss. 48.685 (2) (am) and (b) 1., (3) (a) and (b) and (5) (a),
17 49.45 (47), 50.02 (2), 50.025, 50.065 (2) (am) and (b) 1., (3) (a) and (b) and (5), 50.13,
18 50.135, 50.36 (2), 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57 and 50.981 and subch. IV
19 of ch. 50 and to conduct health facilities plan and rule development activities, for
20 accrediting nursing homes, convalescent homes and homes for the aged, to conduct
21 capital construction and remodeling plan reviews under ss. 50.02 (2) (b) and 50.36
22 (2) and for the costs of inspecting, licensing and approving facilities, issuing permits
23 and providing technical assistance that are not specified under any other paragraph

1 in this subsection. All moneys received under ss. 48.685 (8), 49.45 (47) (c), 50.02 (2),
2 50.025, 50.065 (8), 50.13, 50.36 (2), 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57, 50.93 (1)
3 (c) and 50.981, all moneys received from fees for the costs of inspecting, licensing and
4 approving facilities, issuing permits and providing technical assistance that are not
5 specified under any other paragraph in this subsection, and all moneys received
6 under 50.135 (2), less the amounts credited to the appropriation account under sub.
7 (4) (gm), shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

8 *b2057/1.9* **578.** Page 365, line 21: after “46.48” insert “and for the assistive
9 technology and adaptive equipment program under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
10 section 9123 (15j) (b) and (c)”.

11 *b2057/1.10* **579.** Page 366, line 12: after that line insert:

12 *b2057/1.10* **SECTION 725b.** 20.435 (7) (bc) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
13 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

14 20.435 (7) (bc) *Grants for community programs.* The amounts in the schedule
15 for grants for community programs under s. 46.48 ~~and for the assistive technology~~
16 ~~and adaptive equipment program under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section~~
17 ~~9123 (15j) (b) and (c).~~ Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the
18 department may transfer funds between fiscal years under this paragraph.
19 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (b) and 20.002 (1), the department of health and
20 family services may credit or deposit into this appropriation funds for the purpose
21 specified in s. 46.48 (13) that the department transfers from the appropriation under
22 par. (bL) that are allocated by the department under that appropriation but
23 unexpended or unencumbered on June 30 of each year. Except for amounts
24 authorized to be carried forward under s. 46.48 and as otherwise provided in this

1 paragraph, all funds allocated but not encumbered by December 31 of each year lapse
2 to the general fund on the next January 1 unless carried forward to the next calendar
3 year by the joint committee on finance. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002
4 (1), the department shall transfer from this appropriation account to the
5 appropriation account for the department of workforce development under s. 20.445
6 (3) (dz) funds allocated by the department under s. 46.48 (30) but unexpended on
7 June 30 of each year.”.

8 *b2089/2.3* **580.** Page 366, line 14: delete “*program grants*” and substitute
9 “*program grants programs*”.

10 *b2089/2.4* **581.** Page 366, line 15: delete “~~for~~ to provide” and substitute
11 “for”.

12 *b2089/2.5* **582.** Page 366, line 16: delete lines 16 and 17 and substitute “
13 do not operate certified community support programs and for community support
14 program services under s.”.

15 *b2089/2.6* **583.** Page 366, line 18: after “51.421” insert “(3) (e)”.

16 *b2057/1.11* **584.** Page 366, line 20: after that line insert:

17 *b2057/1.11* “**SECTION 726p.** 20.435 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.435 (7) (c) *Independent living centers.* The amounts in the schedule for the
19 purpose of making grants to independent living centers for the severely disabled
20 under s. 46.96 and under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9123 (15j) (d).”

21 *b2057/1.11* **SECTION 726q.** 20.435 (7) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
22 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

1 20.435 (7) (c) *Independent living centers*. The amounts in the schedule for the
2 purpose of making grants to independent living centers for the severely disabled
3 under s. 46.96 and under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9123 (15j) (d).”.

4 ***b2051/3.2* 585.** Page 367, line 6: delete that line and substitute:

5 ***b2051/3.2* SECTION 728p.** 20.435 (7) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.435 (7) (kg) *Compulsive gambling awareness campaigns*. The amounts in
7 the schedule for the purpose of awarding grants under s. 46.03 (43). All moneys
8 transferred from s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1. 20.566 (8) (q) shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
10 balance of this appropriation account at the end of each fiscal year shall be
11 transferred to the lottery fund.”.

12 ***b1031/1.1* 586.** Page 368, line 22: delete lines 22 and 23 and substitute
13 “1396v as the result of income augmentation activities for which the state has
14 contracted and all moneys that are received under 42 USC 1396 to 1396v in”.

15 ***b2046/3.2* 587.** Page 369, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute “be used
16 as provided in s. 46.46 and 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), sections 9123 (8z) and
17 9223 (5zk).”.

18 ~~***b1994/8.27* 588.** Page 369, line 1: delete “9223”.~~

19 ***b1994/8.27* 589.** Page 369, line 2: after that line insert:

20 ~~***b1994/8.27* SECTION 732r.** 20.435 (8) (mb) of the statutes, as affected by
21 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:~~

22 ~~20.435 (8) (mb) *Income augmentation services receipts*. All moneys that are
23 received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd, and 42 USC 1396 to
24 1396v as the result of income augmentation activities for which the state has~~

1 contracted and all moneys that are received under 42 USC 1396 to 1396v in
2 reimbursement of the cost of providing targeted case management services to
3 children whose care is not eligible for reimbursement under 42 USC 670 to 679a, to
4 be used as provided in s. 46.46 and 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), sections 9123
5 (8z) and 9223 (5zk). All moneys received under this paragraph in excess of the
6 moneys necessary to support the costs specified in s. 46.46 shall be deposited in the
7 general fund as a non appropriated receipt.”

****NOTE: On the advice of the LFB, amends s. 20.435 (8) (mb), effective July 1, 2002, to reflect JCF's intent of providing that in the future all excess income augmentation revenues shall be deposited in the general fund as a nonappropriated receipt and, therefore, not be available for expenditure.

8 *b2046/3.3* **590.** Page 369, line 2: after that line insert:

9 *b2046/3.3* “SECTION 732r. 20.435 (8) (mb) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
10 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

11 20.435 (8) (mb) *Income augmentation services receipts.* All moneys that are
12 received under 42 USC 670 to 679a, 42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd, and 42 USC 1396 to
13 1396v as the result of income augmentation activities for which the state has
14 contracted and all moneys that are received under 42 USC 1396 to 1396v in
15 reimbursement of the cost of providing targeted case management services to
16 children whose care is not eligible for reimbursement under 42 USC 670 to 679a, to
17 be used as provided in s. 46.46 and 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), sections 9123
18 (8z) and 9223 (5zk). All moneys received under this paragraph in excess of the
19 moneys necessary to support the costs specified in s. 46.46 shall be deposited in the
20 general fund as a nonappropriated receipt.”

21 *b1994/8.26* **591.** Page 369, line 2: delete “(5zk) and (8z)” and substitute
22 “9123 (8z) and 9223 (5zk)”.

****NOTE: Corrects cross-reference to section 9123 (8z).

1 ***b1550/1.2* 592.** Page 369, line 3: delete lines 3 to 7.

2 ***b2023/3.2* 593.** Page 369, line 14: after that line insert:

3 ***b2023/3.2*** “SECTION 736t. 20.445 (3) (br) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4 ***b2018/2.5* 594.** Page 370, line 1: after “(cm)” insert “; for job training
5 services under the workforce attachment and advancement program under s.
6 49.173”.

7 ***b1994/8.28* 595.** Page 370, line 20: delete “and” and substitute “and”.

****NOTE: Corrects a reconciliation error.

8 ***b1994/8.29* 596.** Page 370, line 21: before “Wisconsin” insert “and”.

9 ***b1994/8.30* 597.** Page 370, line 21: delete the material beginning with “,
10 and American” and ending with “programs” on line 22.

****NOTE: Corrects a reconciliation error.

11 ***b2018/2.6* 598.** Page 370, line 23: after “(cm)” insert “; for job training
12 services under the workforce attachment and advancement program under s.
13 49.173”.

14 ***b2091/2.1* 599.** Page 370, line 25: delete “and (4)” and substitute “and (4)”.

15 ***b1453/1.2* 600.** Page 371, line 10: after that line insert:

16 ***b1453/1.2*** “SECTION 737f. 20.445 (3) (fs) of the statutes is created to read:
17 20.445 (3) (fs) *Child support order conversion assistance.* The amounts in the
18 schedule to provide assistance to county child support agencies for the costs of
19 converting child support orders to fixed-sum orders, to be allocated to counties on
20 the basis of the number of percentage-expressed or mixed orders in a county in cases
21 in which the state is a real party in interest under s. 767.075 (1).”.

1 ***b2091/2.2* 601.** Page 372, line 24: delete the material beginning with “all”
2 and ending with “49.197,” on line 25 and substitute “~~all moneys received from~~
3 ~~counties and tribal governing bodies as a result of error reduction activities under~~
4 ~~s. 49.197,~~”.

5 ***b2091/2.3* 602.** Page 373, line 5: after “~~program~~” insert “relating to the aid
6 to families with dependent children program and the Wisconsin works program”.

7 ***b0747/1.3* 603.** Page 374, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8 and substitute:

8 ***b0747/1.3* “SECTION 743dc.** 20.445 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 20.445 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* The amounts in the schedule, less
11 the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for aids to individuals or organizations and
12 to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under sub. (7) (~~ke~~) and ss. 20.255 (2)
13 (kh), (kn), and (kp), 20.433 (1) (k), 20.434 (1) (kp) and (ky), 20.435 (3) (kc), (kd), (km)
14 and (ky), (5) (ky), (7) (~~kw~~) and (ky), and (8) (kx), 20.465 (4) (k), and 20.835 (2) (kf).
15 All block grant moneys received for these purposes from the federal government or
16 any of its agencies and all moneys recovered under s. 49.143 (3) shall be credited to
17 this appropriation account.”.

18 ***b1795/2.2* 604.** Page 376, line 12: after that line insert:

19 ***b1795/2.2* “SECTION 749d.** 20.445 (6) (b) of the statutes is repealed.”.

20 ***b1795/2.3* 605.** Page 376, line 13: after that line insert:

21 ***b1795/2.3* “SECTION 751d.** 20.445 (6) (c) of the statutes is repealed.”.

22 ***b2221/3.56* 606.** Page 376, line 13: after that line insert:

23 ***b2221/3.56* “SECTION 753m.** 20.445 (6) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.445 (6) (u) *General enrollee operations; ~~conservation~~ forestry fund.*
2 Biennially, from the ~~conservation~~ forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
3 payment of Wisconsin conservation corps enrollee compensation and for the
4 payment of other Wisconsin conservation corps costs for activities authorized under
5 s. 106.215 (7) (a) ~~or (e)~~ if those costs are not paid by project sponsors. Corps enrollee
6 compensation includes the cost of salaries, benefits, incentive payments and
7 vouchers.”

8 ***b2221/3.57* 607.** Page 376, line 14: after that line insert:

9 ***b2221/3.57* SECTION 759p.** 20.445 (6) (y) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.445 (6) (y) *Administrative support; ~~conservation~~ forestry fund.* From the
11 ~~conservation~~ forestry fund, the amounts in the schedule for the payment of
12 administrative expenses related to the Wisconsin conservation corps program.”

13 ***b2031/1.5* 608.** Page 377, line 4: after that line insert:

14 ***b2031/1.5* SECTION 764qy.** 20.455 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 20.455 (2) (fm) *Gaming law enforcement.* The amounts in the schedule for the
17 performance of the department’s gaming law enforcement responsibilities as
18 specified in s. 165.70 (3m). ~~No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this~~
19 ~~appropriation account after the day of publication of the 2001–03 biennial budget~~
20 ~~act.”.~~

21 ***b0977/1.1* 609.** Page 379, line 25: delete the material beginning with that
22 line and ending with page 380, line 5.

23 ***b1994/8.31* 610.** Page 381, line 14: delete lines 14 to 16 and substitute:

1 “20.475 (1) (g) *Fees from vehicle-related offenses*. The amounts in the schedule
2 for salaries and fringe benefits of district attorneys and state employees of the office
3 of the district attorney. All moneys received from penalties under s. 59.25 (3) (jm)
4 by the state treasurer shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

 ****NOTE: Corrects text to reflect the fact that this provision is for a PR-A
 appropriation.

5 *~~b0882/2.2~~* **611**. Page 381, line 21: after that line insert:

6 *~~b0882/2.2~~* **SECTION 783p**. 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 20.485 (1) (gk) *Institutional operations*. The amounts in the schedule for the
8 care of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King, the Southern Wisconsin Veterans
9 Retirement Center, and veterans facilities. All moneys received under par. (m) and
10 s. ~~45.37~~ (9) (d) and (9d) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.

11 *b2123/1.1* **612**. Page 381, line 21: after that line insert:

12 *b2123/1.1* **SECTION 783t**. 20.485 (1) (gk) of the statutes is amended to read:
13 20.485 (1) (gk) *Institutional operations*. The amounts in the schedule for the
14 care of the Wisconsin Veterans Home at King, the Southern Wisconsin Veterans
15 Retirement Center, and veterans facilities. All moneys received under par. (m) and
16 s. 45.37 (9) (d) and (9d) shall be credited to this appropriation.”.

17 *b0755/1.2* **613**. Page 382, line 3: after that line insert:

18 *b0755/1.2* **SECTION 785d**. 20.485 (2) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:
19 20.485 (2) (eg) *Victorious charge monument grant*. From the general fund, the
20 amounts in the schedule to provide a grant to the Milwaukee Arts Board for the
21 restoration of the Victorious Charge Civil War monument under 2001 Wisconsin Act
22 (this act), section 9157 (7v). No moneys may be encumbered or expended from this
23 appropriation after June 30, 2002.”.

1 ***b0877/1.2* 614.** Page 382, line 3: after that line insert:

2 ***b0877/1.2*** “SECTION 785e. 20.485 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.485 (2) (e) *Veterans memorial grants.* From the general fund, as a
4 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the veterans memorial
5 grant program under s. 45.04 and for the grant under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this
6 act), section 9157 (8g).”.

7 ***b1522/2.2* 615.** Page 383, line 7: after “45.357” insert “, for the emergency
8 aid pilot program under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9157 (8c).”.

9 ***b1522/2.3* 616.** Page 383, line 8: after that line insert:

10 ***b1522/2.3*** “SECTION 788sf. 20.485 (2) (rm) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
11 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:
12 20.485 (2) (rm) *Veterans assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule
13 for general program operations of the veterans assistance program under s. 45.357,
14 ~~for the emergency aid pilot program under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section~~
15 ~~9157 (8c),~~ and for a grant to establish a supportive living environment for veterans
16 under 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9157 (6c).”.

17 ***b1505/4.6* 617.** Page 385, line 5: after that line insert:

18 ***b1505/4.6*** “SECTION 802m. 20.505 (1) (fe) of the statutes is created to read:
19 20.505 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc., grants.* The amounts in
20 the schedule to provide grants to the Wisconsin Patient Safety Institute, Inc.”.

21 ***b1089/2.2* 618.** Page 385, line 16: after that line insert:

22 ***b1089/2.2*** “SECTION 804g. 20.505 (1) (ij) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 20.505 (1) (ij) *Land information board; aids to counties.* From the moneys
24 received by the land information board under s. 59.72 (5) (a), all moneys not

1 appropriated under pars. (ie), ~~(if)~~, and (ik) for the purpose of providing aids to
2 counties for land information projects under s. 16.967 (7).”.

3 ***b1994/8.32* 619.** Page 386, line 13: after that line insert:

4 ***b1994/8.32* “SECTION 813aw.** 20.505 (1) (ka) of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 20.505 (1) (ka) *Materials and services to state agencies and certain districts.*

7 The amounts in the schedule to provide services primarily to state agencies or local
8 professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229, other than
9 services specified in pars. (im), ~~(is)~~ and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), and
10 to repurchase inventory items sold primarily to state agencies or such districts. All
11 moneys received from the provision of services primarily to state agencies and such
12 districts and from the sale of inventory items primarily to state agencies and such
13 districts, other than moneys received and disbursed under pars. (im), ~~(is)~~ and (kb)
14 to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), shall be credited to this appropriation account.

****NOTE: This SECTION reflects the repeal of s. 20.505 (1) (is), stats.

15 ***b1994/8.32* SECTION 813b.** 20.505 (1) (ka) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
16 Wisconsin Act 9, section 519, is amended to read:

17 20.505 (1) (ka) *Materials and services to state agencies and certain districts.*

18 The amounts in the schedule to provide services primarily to state agencies or local
19 professional baseball park districts created under subch. III of ch. 229, other than
20 services specified in pars. (im), ~~(is)~~ and (kb) to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), and
21 to repurchase inventory items sold primarily to state agencies or such districts. All
22 moneys received from the provision of services primarily to state agencies and such
23 districts and from the sale of inventory items primarily to state agencies and such

1 districts, other than moneys received and disbursed under pars. (im), ~~(is)~~ and (kb)
2 to (ku) and subs. (2) (k) and (5) (ka), shall be credited to this appropriation account.”.

****NOTE: Reflects the same change that is made in the preceding SECTION in a
delayed treatment of s. 20.505 (1) (ka), stats.

3 *b1595/2.2* **620.** Page 387, line 16: after “agencies” insert “: veterans
4 services”.

5 *b1595/2.3* **621.** Page 387, line 20: after “services” insert “and to provide
6 veterans services under s. 22.07 (9)”.

7 *b1073/1.4* **622.** Page 391, line 24: after that line insert:

8 *b1073/1.4* “SECTION 848r. 20.505 (5) (c) of the statutes is repealed.”.

9 *b2026/1.2* **623.** Page 394, line 2: after that line insert:

10 *b2026/1.2* “SECTION 859r. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:
11 20.505 (6) (kr) *Grants for cooperative county-tribal law enforcement.* The
12 amounts in the schedule to provide grants to counties for cooperative law
13 enforcement activities with Indian tribes as provided under 2001 Wisconsin Act
14 (this act), section 9101 (21k). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
15 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. shall be credited to this appropriation account.
16 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year
17 shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

18 *b2026/1.2* SECTION 859s. 20.505 (6) (kr) of the statutes, as created by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

20 *b2031/1.6* **624.** Page 395, line 21: after that line insert:

21 *b2031/1.6* “SECTION 879g. 20.505 (8) (b) of the statutes is created to read:
22 20.505 (8) (b) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
23 general program operations under ch. 562.”.

1 ***b2206/1.4* 625.** Page 396, line 6: after that line insert:

2 ***b2206/1.4* "SECTION 880g.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 2m. of the statutes is created to
3 read:

4 20.505 (8) (hm) 2m. The amount transferred to s. 20.115 (1) (k) shall be the
5 amount in the schedule under s. 20.115 (1) (k)."

6 ***b2222/1.3* 626.** Page 396, line 9: after that line insert:

7 ***b2222/1.3* "SECTION 881i.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. The amount transferred to s. 20.380 (1) (kg) ~~and (km)~~
10 ~~combined~~ shall be \$4,000,000 the amount in the schedule under s. 20.380 (1) (kg).

11 ***b2222/1.3* SECTION 881k.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6b. of the statutes is created to
12 read:

13 20.505 (8) (hm) 6b. The amount transferred to s. 20.380 (1) (km) shall be the
14 amount in the schedule under s. 20.380 (1) (km)."

15 ***b2176/1.6* 627.** Page 396, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22.

16 ***b1994/8.33* 628.** Page 397, line 4: delete "of" and substitute "in".

****NOTE: Corrects a typing error.

17 ***b1191/1.3* 629.** Page 397, line 18: after that line insert:

18 ***b1191/1.3* "SECTION 887s.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 10t. of the statutes is created to
19 read:

20 20.505 (8) (hm) 10t. The amount transferred to s. 20.255 (2) (kj) shall be the
21 amount in the schedule under s. 20.255 (2) (kj)."

22 ***b2026/1.3* 630.** Page 397, line 21: after that line insert:

1 ***b2026/1.3*** “SECTION 890g. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes is created to
2 read:

3 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. The amount transferred to sub. (6) (kr) shall be the amount
4 in the schedule under sub. (6) (kr).

5 ***b2026/1.3*** SECTION 890h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 15r. of the statutes, as created by
6 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

7 ***b0757/2.30*** **631.** Page 398, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

8 ***b0757/2.31*** **632.** Page 399, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

9 ***b0757/2.32*** **633.** Page 400, line 1: delete lines 1 to 12.

10 ***b1597/1.3*** **634.** Page 400, line 22: after that line insert:

11 ***b1597/1.3*** “SECTION 906m. 20.510 (1) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:
12 20.510 (1) (bm) *Training of chief inspectors.* Biennially, the amounts in the
13 schedule for training of chief inspectors under s. 7.31.”.

14 ***b1601/1.5*** **635.** Page 400, line 22: after that line insert:

15 ***b1601/1.5*** “SECTION 906m. 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.510 (1) (c) *Voting system transitional assistance.* Biennially, the amounts
17 in the schedule to provide assistance to counties and municipalities in eliminating
18 punch card voting systems under s. 7.08 (7) and 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act),
19 section 9115 (20x).

20 ***b1601/1.5*** SECTION 906n. 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes, as created by 2001
21 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

22 ***b2032/2.2*** **636.** Page 401, line 11: after that line insert:

23 ***b2032/2.2*** “SECTION 910t. 20.515 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.515 (2) (g) *Private employer health care coverage plan*. All moneys received
2 under subch. X of ch. 40 from employers who elect to participate in the private
3 employer health care coverage program under subch. X of ch. 40, for the costs of
4 designing, marketing and contracting for or providing administrative services for
5 the program and for lapsing to the general fund the amounts required under s. 40.98
6 (6m).”.

7 ***b2051/3.3* 637.** Page 405, line 5: after that line insert:

8 ***b2051/3.3* “SECTION 920v.** 20.566 (8) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.566 (8) (q) *General program operations*. From the lottery fund, the amounts
10 in the schedule for general program operations under ch. 565. Annually, of the
11 moneys appropriated under this paragraph, an amount equal to the amounts in the
12 schedule under s. 20.435 (7) (kg) shall be transferred to the appropriation account
13 under s. 20.435 (7) (kg).”.

14 ***b1225/1.2* 638.** Page 406, line 5: after that line insert:

15 ***b1225/1.2* “SECTION 926r.** 20.680 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.680 (2) (a) *General program operations*. The Biennially, the amounts in the
17 schedule to carry into effect the functions of the director of state courts.”.

18 ***b1287/2.3* 639.** Page 406, line 5: after that line insert:

19 ***b1287/2.3* “SECTION 926m.** 20.625 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.625 (1) (c) *Court interpreter fees*. The amounts in the schedule to pay
21 interpreter fees reimbursed under s. ~~885.37 (4) (a) 2.~~ 758.19 (8).”.

22 ***b2150/2.1* 640.** Page 406, line 9: after that line insert:

23 ***b2150/2.1* “SECTION 931m.** 20.835 (1) (e) (title) of the statutes is amended

24 to read:

1 20.835 (1) (e) (title) *State aid; computers tax exempt property.*”

2 *b2136/1.2* **641.** Page 406, line 12: after that line insert:

3 *b2136/1.2* “SECTION 933j. 20.835 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.835 (3) (s) *Lottery and gaming credit; late applications.* From the lottery
5 fund, a sum sufficient to make payments for the lottery and gaming credit under s.
6 79.10 (10) (bm) and (bn).”.

7 *b0845/3.24* **642.** Page 407, line 3: delete that line.

8 *b2210/1.5* **643.** Page 413, line 13: delete “\$13,465,100” and substitute
9 “\$4,479,700”.

10 *b2210/1.6* **644.** Page 413, line 14: delete “to 15.” and substitute “to 5., 7.,
11 11., and 14.”.

12 *b1073/1.5* **645.** Page 414, line 9: substitute “(5) (e),” for “(5) (c)”.

13 *b1073/1.6* **646.** Page 414, line 9: substitute “(g) and” for “(g), and”.

14 *b0757/2.33* **647.** Page 414, line 9: delete “and (9) (b) and (h)”.

15 *b0853/1.3* **648.** Page 414, line 10: after “(3) (a), (b),” insert “(bm).”.

16 *b2116/1.7* **649.** Page 414, line 10: after “(br),” insert “(bt),”.

17 *b2221/3.58* **650.** Page 414, line 11: after that line insert:

18 *b2221/3.58* “SECTION 962b. 20.866 (1) (u) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
19 Wisconsin Act 2001 (this act), is amended to read:

20 20.866 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient from moneys
21 appropriated under sub. (2) (zp) and ss. 20.115 (2) (d) and (7) (b) and (f), 20.190 (1)
22 (c), (d), (i), and (j), 20.225 (1) (c) and (i), 20.245 (1) (e) and (j), 20.250 (1) (c) and (e),
23 20.255 (1) (d), 20.275 (1) (er), (es), (h), and (hb), 20.285 (1) (d), (db), (fh), (ih), (kd), and

1 (km) and (5) (i), 20.320 (1) (c) and (t) and (2) (c), 20.370 (7) (aa), (ac), (ag), (aq), (ar),
2 (at), ~~(au)~~, (ba), (bq), (ca), (cb), (cc), (cd), (ce), (cf), (da), (ea), (eq), and (er), 20.375 (3)
3 (tn) and (u), 20.395 (6) (af), (aq), and (ar), 20.410 (1) (e), (ec), and (ko) and (3) (e),
4 20.435 (2) (ee) and (6) (e), 20.465 (1) (d), 20.485 (1) (f) and (go), (3) (t) and (4) (qm),
5 20.505 (5) (c), (g), and (kc) and (9) (b) and (h), 20.855 (8) (a) and 20.867 (1) (a) and (b)
6 and (3) (a), (b), (bp), (br), (g), (h), (i), and (q) for the payment of principal and interest
7 on public debt contracted under subchs. I and IV of ch. 18.”

8 ***b1419/1.1* 651.** Page 414, line 17: increase the underscored dollar amount
9 by \$40,000,000 for the purpose of funding construction of a meat/muscle science
10 laboratory and a veterinary diagnostic laboratory at the University of
11 Wisconsin–Madison.

12 ***b2121/1.1* 652.** Page 414, line 17: increase the underscored dollar amount
13 by \$16,500,000 to increase funding for the mechanical engineering building
14 renovation and addition at the University of Wisconsin–Madison.

15 ***b2121/1.2* 653.** Page 414, line 17: decrease the underscored dollar amount
16 by \$500,000 to reduce funding for the construction of Klotsche Center physical
17 education addition at the University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee.

18 ***b1092/1.1* 654.** Page 414, line 24: increase the underscored dollar amount
19 by \$99,500 for the purpose of constructing a baseball field parking lot at the
20 University of Wisconsin — Parkside.

21 ***b1419/1.2* 655.** Page 414, line 24: increase the underscored dollar amount
22 by \$3,600,000 for the purpose of funding construction of a veterinary diagnostic
23 laboratory at the University of Wisconsin–Madison.

24 ***b0869/3.1* 656.** Page 415, line 2: after that line insert:

1 ***b0869/3.1*** “SECTION 962m. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.866 (2) (ta) *Natural resources; Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson*

3 *stewardship 2000 program.* From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for

4 the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.

5 The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$460,000,000

6 \$572,000,000 for this program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5)

7 and (5m), the amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this

8 paragraph may not exceed \$46,000,000 in ~~each~~ fiscal year 2000–01, may not exceed

9 \$46,000,000 in fiscal year 2001–02, and may not exceed \$60,000,000 in each fiscal

10 year beginning with fiscal year 2002–2003 and ending with fiscal year 2009–10.”.

11 ***b1731/1.2* 657.** Page 416, line 16: after “restoration” insert “and dam
12 rehabilitation”.

13 ***b1731/1.3* 658.** Page 416, line 18: after “281.665” insert “and to provide
14 grants for dam rehabilitation projects under s. 31.387”.

15 ***b1731/1.4* 659.** Page 416, line 19: after “purpose.” insert “Of this amount,
16 \$500,000 is allocated in fiscal biennium 2001–03 for dam rehabilitation grants under
17 s. 31.387.”.

18 ***b0772/1.1* 660.** Page 417, line 2: after that line insert:

19 ***b0772/1.1*** “SECTION 968c. 20.866 (2) (tL) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.866 (2) (tL) *Natural resources; segregated revenue supported dam safety*

21 *projects.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department

22 of natural resources to provide financial assistance to counties, cities, villages,

23 towns, and public inland lake protection and rehabilitation districts for dam safety

1 projects under s. 31.385. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
2 exceed ~~\$6,350,000~~ \$6,600,000 for this purpose.”.

3 ***b1639/2.1* 661.** Page 417, line 12: after “281.57” insert “(10e), (10f).”.

4 ***b2221/3.59* 662.** Page 417, line 25: after that line insert:

5 ***b2221/3.59* “SECTION 969eg.** 20.866 (2) (tu) of the statutes, as affected by
6 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

7 20.866 (2) (tu) *Natural resources and forestry; segregated revenue supported*
8 *facilities.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the department
9 of natural resources and the department of forestry to acquire, construct, develop,
10 enlarge or improve ~~natural resource~~ administrative office, laboratory, equipment
11 storage or maintenance facilities and to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or
12 improve state recreation facilities and state fish hatcheries. The state may contract
13 public debt in an amount not to exceed \$30,576,400 for this purpose.”.

14 ***b2121/1.3* 663.** Page 418, line 23: decrease the underscored dollar amount
15 by \$3,000,000 to reduce funding for the construction of the Women’s Correctional
16 Center — Milwaukee.

17 ***b1073/1.7* 664.** Page 419, line 11: after that line insert:

18 ***b1073/1.7* “SECTION 972m.** 20.866 (2) (wr) of the statutes is repealed.”.

19 ***b0757/2.34* 665.** Page 419, line 12: delete lines 12 to 24.

20 ***b0757/2.35* 666.** Page 420, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

21 ***b2147/1.1* 667.** Page 420, line 14: delete lines 14 to 18 and substitute:

22 ***b2147/1.1* “SECTION 973c.** 20.866 (2) (y) of the statutes, as affected by 2001
23 Wisconsin Act 12, is amended to read:

1 20.866 (2) (y) *Building commission; housing state departments and agencies.*
2 From the capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient to the building commission for
3 the purpose of housing state departments and agencies. The state may contract
4 public debt in an amount not to exceed ~~\$430,246,600~~ \$463,367,100 for this purpose.”.

5 ***b1090/1.1* 668.** Page 421, line 11: increase the underscored dollar amount
6 by \$95,000,000.

7 ***b2114/1.1* 669.** Page 421, line 11: increase the underscored dollar amount
8 by \$30,000,000 to increase funding for University of Wisconsin System facilities
9 repair and renovation.

10 ***b2119/1.1* 670.** Page 421, line 11: increase the underscored dollar amount
11 by \$66,000,000.

12 ***b1090/1.2* 671.** Page 421, line 14: increase the dollar amount by
13 \$95,000,000.

14 ***b0853/1.4* 672.** Page 421, line 18: after that line insert:

15 ***b0853/1.4*** “SECTION 973r. 20.866 (2) (zbg) of the statutes is created to read:
16 20.866 (2) (zbg) *HR Academy, Inc.* From the capital improvement fund, a sum
17 sufficient for the building commission to provide a grant to HR Academy, Inc., in the
18 city of Milwaukee to aid in the construction of a youth and family center in the city
19 of Milwaukee. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
20 \$1,500,000 for this purpose.”.

21 ***b2114/1.2* 673.** Page 421, line 18: after that line insert:

22 ***b2114/1.2*** “SECTION 973r. 20.866 (2) (z) 4m. of the statutes is created to read:
23 20.866 (2) (z) 4m. An amount equal to \$30,000,000 is allocated for the repair
24 and renovation of University of Wisconsin System facilities.”.

1 ***b1090/1.3* 674.** Page 421, line 18: delete that line and substitute:

2 “b. July 1, 2003, to June 30, 2005, \$63,500,000.

3 c. July 1, 2005, to June 30, 2007, \$95,500,000.

4 d. July 1, 2007, to June 30, 2009, \$127,500,000.

5 e. July 1, 2009, or thereafter, \$158,500,000.”.

6 ***b2116/1.8* 675.** Page 421, line 24: after that line insert:

7 ***b2116/1.8* “SECTION 974r.** 20.866 (2) (zbq) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.866 (2) (zbq) *Racine County; Discovery Place museum.* From the capital
9 improvement fund, a sum sufficient to provide a grant to Racine County, to aid in the
10 construction of the Discovery Place museum as part of the Heritage museum. The
11 state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed \$1,000,000 for this
12 purpose.”.

13 ***b0757/2.36* 676.** Page 422, line 15: delete the material beginning with “If
14 the” and ending with “(a)” on line 19.

15 ***b2118/1.2* 677.** Page 422, line 19: after that line insert:

16 ***b2118/1.2* “SECTION 977e.** 20.866 (2) (ze) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.866 (2) (ze) *Historical society; self-amortizing facilities.* From the capital
18 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to acquire, construct,
19 develop, enlarge or improve facilities at historic sites, but not including the
20 Wisconsin history center. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to
21 exceed \$3,173,600 for this purpose.

22 ***b2118/1.2* SECTION 977h.** 20.866 (2) (zgh) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.866 (2) (zgh) *Historical society; Wisconsin history center.* From the capital
24 improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the historical society to construct a Wisconsin

1 history center. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed
2 \$131,500,000 for this purpose.”.

3 *b2121/1.4* **678**. Page 423, line 16: increase the underscored dollar amount
4 by \$9,000,000 to provide funding for various state fair park building projects.

5 *b2121/1.5* **679**. Page 423, line 22: increase the underscored dollar amount
6 by \$39,000,000 to adjust funding for various state fair park building projects.

7 *b0853/1.5* **680**. Page 423, line 23: after that line insert:

8 *b0853/1.5* “SECTION 978s. 20.867 (3) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.867 (3) (bm) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; HR Academy, Inc.*

10 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
11 interest costs incurred in financing the construction of a youth and family center for
12 HR Academy, Inc., in the city of Milwaukee, and to make the payments determined
13 by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the
14 proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the construction of a youth and family
15 center for the HR Academy, Inc.”.

16 *b2116/1.9* **681**. Page 423, line 23: after that line insert:

17 *b2116/1.9* “SECTION 978t. 20.867 (3) (bt) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.867 (3) (bt) *Principal repayment, interest, and rebates; Discovery Place*
19 *museum*. A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
20 and interest costs incurred in financing the construction grant under s. 13.48 (32r),
21 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
22 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the
23 construction grant under s. 13.48 (32r).”.

24 *b2154/3.7* **682**. Page 424, line 22: after that line insert:

1 ***b2154/3.7*** “SECTION 980c. 20.867 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.867 (6) CASH BUILDING PROJECTS FUND. (a) *General fund transfer.* From the
3 general fund, to be transferred to the cash building projects fund, a sum sufficient
4 equal to the amount that is required to be transferred to the cash building projects
5 fund under s. 16.518 (4).

6 (q) *Payment of cash in lieu of borrowing.* From the cash building projects fund,
7 a sum sufficient to permit payment of cash in lieu of borrowing for the purposes for
8 which the contracting of public debt is authorized under s. 20.866 (2).”.

9 ***b2154/3.8* 683.** Page 425, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9.

10 ***b2213/2.2* 684.** Page 425, line 18: after that line insert:

11 ***b2213/2.2*** “SECTION 983m. 20.9145 of the statutes is created to read:

12 **20.9145 Sale of residual state property.** (1) In this section, “residual state
13 property” means vacant state-owned land, together with any improvements
14 thereon, that are not utilized under any statutory program, or any plan or proposal
15 of a state agency.

16 (2) No later than the end of the 2-year period beginning on the effective date
17 of this subsection [revisor inserts date], each state agency that has jurisdiction
18 over residual state property shall solicit bids for the sale of the property.

19 (3) A state agency selling residual state property under sub. (2) shall sell the
20 property to the highest responsible bidder, if any, who offers to pay at least the fair
21 market value of the property.

22 (4) No later than September 1 annually, each state agency that sold a parcel
23 of residual state property in the preceding fiscal year shall file a report with the
24 cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance specifying the location and size of

1 the parcel, the date sold, the estimated fair market value, the sale price and the
2 allocation of the proceeds of the sale.

3 (5) This section does not apply to residual state property that is leased to a
4 person other than a state agency on the effective date of this subsection [revisor
5 inserts date], if the lease contains terms that preclude sale of the property during the
6 term of the lease, until the lease expires or the lease is modified, renewed, or
7 extended, whichever first occurs.

8 *b2213/2.2* SECTION 983mn. 20.9145 of the statutes, as created by 2001
9 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.”.

10 *b0757/2.37* 685. Page 426, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19.

11 *b2221/3.60* 686. Page 426, line 19: after that line insert:

12 *b2221/3.60* “SECTION 988m. 20.923 (4) (f) 7y. of the statutes is created to
13 read:

14 20.923 (4) (f) 7y. Forestry, department of: secretary.”.

15 *b0757/2.38* 687. Page 427, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22.

16 *b2095/6.7* 688. Page 427, line 23: after that line insert:

17 *b2095/6.7* “SECTION 993i. 20.923 (6) (m) of the statutes is amended to read:
18 20.923 (6) (m) University of Wisconsin System: deans, principals, professors,
19 instructors, research assistants, librarians and other teachers, as defined in s. 40.02
20 (55), and the staff of the environmental education board, and instructional staff
21 employed by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System who provide
22 services for a charter school established by contract under s. 118.40 (2r) (cm).”.

23 *b0809/1.1* 689. Page 428, line 5: delete lines 5 to 8 and substitute “alleged
24 or found to be delinquent unless one of the following applies:

1 1. If the building, structure, or facility was converted for that purpose, the
2 conversion either was completed before January 1, 2001, or began after the building,
3 structure, or facility was enumerated in the authorized state building program.

4 2. If the building, structure, or facility was not converted for that purpose, the
5 construction of the building, structure, or facility either was completed before
6 January 1, 2001, or began after the building, structure, or facility was enumerated
7 in the authorized state building program.”.

8 *b0977/1.2* **690.** Page 428, line 21: delete the material beginning with that
9 line and ending with page 438, line 9.

10 *b2127/3.3* **691.** Page ⁴³⁸~~428~~, line ⁹~~17~~: after that line insert:

11 *b2127/3.3* “SECTION 1013m. 21.25 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
12 21.25 (1) The department of military affairs shall may administer the Badger
13 Challenge program for disadvantaged youth. ~~The department shall recruit 10% of~~
14 ~~the 1999-2000 class of the program from families who are eligible to receive~~
15 ~~temporary assistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et seq. The~~ If the
16 department administers the Badger Challenge program under this subsection, it
17 shall recruit 25% of the 2000-01 ~~each~~ class of the program from families who are
18 eligible to receive temporary assistance for needy families under 42 USC 601 et seq.
19 The ~~If the~~ department of military affairs administers the Badger Challenge program
20 under this subsection, it shall promulgate rules for administering the Badger
21 Challenge program.”.

22 *b2126/1.1* **692.** Page 438, line 12: after that line insert:

23 *b2126/1.1* “SECTION 1024bg. 21.49 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

1 21.49 (2) (c) A member of the U.S. armed forces, including the Wisconsin
2 national guard, for 10 years or more.

3 ***b2126/1.1* SECTION 1024bi.** 21.49 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 21.49 (2) (d) Failing to meet the national guard service eligibility criteria
5 established by the department by rule or absent without leave for more than 9 unit
6 training assemblies.

7 ***b2126/1.1* SECTION 1024bk.** 21.49 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

8 21.49 (2) (f) Failing to achieve a minimum grade point average of 2.0 or an
9 average grade of “C” for the semester for which reimbursement is requested.”.

10 ***b2125/2.3* 693.** Page 438, line 15: delete “~~or part-time~~” and substitute “or
11 part-time”.

12 ***b2125/2.4* 694.** Page 438, line 16: delete “~~or, 100%~~” and substitute “or 100%
13 85%”.

14 ***b2125/2.5* 695.** Page 438, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22 and substitute “a
15 comparable number of credits, whichever amount is less.”.

16 ***b2126/1.2* 696.** Page 438, line 22: after that line insert:

17 ***b2126/1.2* “SECTION 1024e.** 21.49 (3) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 21.49 (3) (b) 3. Contain the signatures of both the guard member claiming the
19 grant and a representative of the school, certifying that the member has
20 satisfactorily completed the course and has achieved the minimum grade point
21 average or grade, as required under sub. (2) (f).”.

22 ***b2126/1.3* 697.** Page 438, line 23: delete the material beginning with that
23 line and ending with page 439, line 11 and substitute:

24 ***b2126/1.3* “SECTION 1024i.** 21.49 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 21.49 (3m) REPAYMENT OF GRANTS. The department ~~may shall~~ require a guard
2 member who has received a grant under this section to repay the amount of the grant
3 to the department if the national guard member, ~~within 12 months of receipt of the~~
4 ~~grant, fails to meet any of~~ on or after the effective date of this subsection ... [revisor
5 inserts date], is separated from the national guard ~~service eligibility criteria~~
6 ~~established by the department by rule~~ for misconduct, as defined in the rules and
7 regulations of the national guard, including being absent without leave for more
8 than 9 unit training assemblies. The department may elect to collect the amount
9 owed under this subsection through the tax intercept program under s. 71.93.

10 ***b2126/1.3* SECTION 1024m.** 21.49 (4) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

11 21.49 (4) (d) After June 30, 2005, a guard member is only eligible for a tuition
12 grant under this section for a course in one of the following schools:

13 1. The extension division and any campus of the University of Wisconsin
14 System.

15 2. Any public institution of higher education that is included in the
16 Minnesota–Wisconsin student reciprocity agreement under s. 39.47.

17 3. Any technical college established under ch. 38.”.

18 ***b0977/1.3* 698.** Page 439, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.

19 ***b0757/2.39* 699.** Page 440, line 4: delete lines 4 to 6.

20 ***b1595/2.4* 700.** Page 442, line 5: after that line insert:

21 ***b1595/2.4* “SECTION 1030m.** 22.07 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

22 22.07 (9) In consultation with the department of veterans affairs, administer
23 a program to increase outreach to veterans regarding veterans services and benefits,
24 and to provide training to employees of the department of veterans affairs and county

1 veterans service officers. The department of electronic government shall make the
2 program available through a satellite system that is linked to 5 remote locations in
3 this state.”.

4 *b2221/3.61* **701.** Page 445, line 22: after that line insert:

5 *b2221/3.61* “**SECTION 1034fb.** 23.09 (2) (d) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

6 *b2221/3.61* **SECTION 1034fd.** 23.09 (2) (d) 5. of the statutes is repealed.

7 *b2221/3.61* **SECTION 1034fg.** 23.09 (2p) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 23.09 (2p) (a) The department of natural resources shall determine the value
9 of land donated to the ~~department~~ state that is within the project boundaries of a
10 state park, a southern state forest, or a state recreation area. The department of
11 forestry shall determine the value of land donated to the state that is within the
12 project boundaries of other state forests. If the donation involves the transfer of the
13 title in fee simple absolute or other arrangement for the transfer of all interest in the
14 land to the state, the valuation shall be based on the fair market value of the land
15 before the transfer. If the donation is a dedication transferring a partial interest in
16 land to the state, the valuation shall be based on the extent to which the fair market
17 value of the land is diminished by that transfer and the associated articles of
18 dedication. If the donation involves a sale of land ~~to the department~~ at less than the
19 fair market value, the valuation of the donation shall be based on the difference
20 between the purchase price and the fair market value.

21 *b2221/3.61* **SECTION 1034fh.** 23.09 (2p) (b) of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 23.09 (2p) (b) Except as provided in par. (c), an amount of money equal to the
24 value of the donation under par. (a) shall be released from the appropriation under

1 s. 20.866 (2) (ta) or (tz) or both to be used for land acquisition activities for the same
2 project for which any donation was made on or after August 9, 1989. The From the
3 moneys made available to the department under the agreement under s. 23.0917
4 (4r), the department shall determine how the moneys being released are to be
5 allocated from these appropriations. This paragraph does not apply to transfers of
6 land from agencies other than the department of forestry.

7 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fj.** 23.09 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 23.09 (3) (a) The department of natural resources shall cooperate with the
9 ~~several state~~ department of forestry and other departments and officials in the
10 conduct of matters in which the interests of the respective departments or officials
11 overlap. The cooperating agencies may provide by agreement for the manner of
12 sharing expenses and responsibilities under this paragraph.

13 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fk.** 23.09 (11) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
14 23.09 (11) (ar).

15 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fL.** 23.09 (11) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

16 23.09 (11) (ag) In this subsection, “department” means the department of
17 forestry.

18 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fn.** 23.09 (17m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
19 23.09 (17m) (am) and amended to read:

20 23.09 (17m) (am) The county board of any county, which by resolution indicates
21 its desire to improve the natural environment for wildlife on county lands entered
22 under s. 28.11, may make application to the department for the allocation of funds
23 appropriated for such purposes by s. ~~20.370 (5) (as)~~ 20.375 (2) (sL).

24 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fp.** 23.09 (17m) (ac) of the statutes is created to
25 read:

1 23.09 (17m) (ac) In this subsection, "department" means the department of
2 forestry.

3 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fq.** 23.09 (17m) (b) of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 23.09 (17m) (b) The annual allocation for each county shall not exceed 10 cents
6 for each acre entered under s. 28.11, but any funds remaining from the appropriation
7 made by s. ~~20.370 (5) (as)~~ 20.375 (2) (sL) and unallocated to the counties on March
8 31 of each year may be allotted to any county in an amount not to exceed an additional
9 10 cents per acre under the procedure established in this subsection. These aids shall
10 be used to undertake wildlife management activities provided in the comprehensive
11 county forest land use plan and included in the annual work plan and budget.

12 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fr.** 23.09 (18) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 23.09 (18) (a) In each fiscal year, the department of forestry shall make
14 payments to each county that has more than 40,000 acres within its boundaries that
15 are entered on the tax roll under s. 77.04 (1) or 77.84 (1) on July 1 of that fiscal year.

16 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fs.** 23.09 (18) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 23.09 (18) (b) The amount of the payment made in a fiscal year to an eligible
18 county shall equal the county's proportionate share of the moneys appropriated
19 under s. ~~20.370 (5) (br)~~ 20.375 (2) (tm) for the fiscal year. An eligible county's
20 proportionate share shall equal the number of acres within its boundaries that are
21 entered on the tax roll under s. 77.04 (1) or 77.84 (1) on July 1 of the fiscal year divided
22 by the total number of acres that are entered on the tax roll under s. 77.04 (1) or 77.84
23 (1) on that same date and that are within the boundaries of counties that are eligible
24 for payments under this section, multiplied by the amount appropriated under s.
25 ~~20.370 (5) (br)~~ 20.375 (2) (tm) for the fiscal year.

1 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034ft.** 23.09 (18) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.09 (18) (c) The department of forestry shall calculate and issue the payment
3 for each eligible county by October 1 following each fiscal year.

4 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fu.** 23.09 (20) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

5 23.09 (20) (ar) For each fiscal year, the department of natural resources and
6 the department of forestry shall enter into an agreement to determine which projects
7 are eligible for assistance under this subsection and to authorize the expenditures
8 for those projects. The secretary of administration shall resolve any disputes
9 between the departments concerning the agreement entered into under this
10 paragraph.

11 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fv.** 23.09 (21m) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 23.09 (21m) ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP. The department of natural resources
13 may engage in environmental clean-up activities on the lands under its the
14 ownership, management, supervision, or control of the department of natural
15 resources or the department of forestry.

16 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fw.** 23.09 (26) (a) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 23.09 (26) (a) The procedures in sub. (11) (~~a~~) (ar), (d), (e) and (f) shall apply to
19 this subsection except that the department shall consult with the snowmobile
20 recreational council before adopting snowmobile trail construction standards, the
21 restriction in sub. (11) (~~a~~) (ar) as to county lands is not applicable, the restriction in
22 sub. (11) (d) as to encumbrance of funds is not applicable and the restriction in sub.
23 (11) (e) as to requests for state aids exceeding available funds is not applicable.

24 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fx.** 23.09 (26) (am) 2. of the statutes is amended
25 to read:

1 23.09 (26) (am) 2. Enter into agreements with the department of natural
2 resources or the department of forestry to use for snowmobile trails, facilities, or
3 areas lands owned or leased by the department of natural resources or the
4 department of forestry. No lands of the department of natural resources or the
5 department of forestry that are to be used for snowmobiling purposes within the
6 meaning of this subsection may be obtained through condemnation.

7 ***b2221/3.61* SECTION 1034fyr.** 23.0917 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 23.0917 (1) (c) “Department land” means an area of land that is owned by the
10 state, that is under the jurisdiction of the department and that is used for one of the
11 purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) or that is under the jurisdiction of the
12 department of forestry and is in state forest lands.”.

13 ***b2058/1.3* 702.** Page 446, line 2: after “ss. 23.197” insert “(2m),”.

14 ***b2221/3.62* 703.** Page 446, line 3: after that line insert:

15 ***b2221/3.62* “SECTION 1034hm.** 23.0917 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by
16 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

17 23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000–01 and ending with fiscal year
18 2009–10, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for land
19 acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and for the
20 state forests, and for grants for these purposes under s. 23.096, except as provided
21 under ss. 23.197 (3m) (b), (7), (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a).”.

22 ***b0869/3.2* 704.** Page 446, line 9: after that line insert:

23 ***b0869/3.2* “SECTION 1034L.** 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. of the statutes is created
24 to read:

1 23.0917 (3) (dm) 1m. For fiscal year 2001-02, \$34,500,000.

2 *b0869/3.2* SECTION 1034m. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. of the statutes is amended to
3 read:

4 23.0917 (3) (dm) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with ~~2001-02~~ 2002-03 and
5 ending with fiscal year 2009-10, ~~\$34,500,000~~ \$45,000,000.”.

6 *b2058/1.4* 705. Page 446, line 16: delete that line and substitute:

7 “23.0917 (4) (cm) Notwithstanding the purposes for which the department is
8 authorized to obligate moneys under pars. (a), (b), and (c), the department may
9 obligate moneys”.

10 *b2058/1.5* 706. Page 446, line 20: after that line insert:

11 “1m. Construction of a visitor center and administration building at the
12 Kickapoo valley reserve under s. 23.197 (2m).”.

13 *b2058/1.6* 707. Page 446, line 24: delete lines 24 and 25.

14 *b0869/3.3* 708. Page 447, line 2: after that line insert:

15 *b0869/3.3* SECTION 1034r. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 23.0917 (4) (d) 1. The department may obligate not more than \$11,500,000 in
18 each fiscal year 2000-01 and not more than \$11,500,000 in fiscal year 2001-02 under
19 the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5). For each fiscal year beginning with
20 2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10, the department may obligate not more
21 than \$15,000,000 under the subprogram except as provided in sub. (5).”.

22 ~~*b2058/1.7* 709. Page 447, line 2: after that line insert:~~

23 “6. Restoration of an area on the exposed bed of the former flowage on the
24 Prairie River.”

1 ***b2221/3.63* 710.** Page 447, line 2: after that line insert:

2 ***b2221/3.63* “SECTION 1034qm.** 23.0917 (4r) of the statutes is created to read:

3 23.0917 (4r) AGREEMENT BETWEEN DEPARTMENTS. (a) For each fiscal year, the
4 department of natural resources and the department of forestry shall enter into an
5 agreement establishing all of the following:

6 1. The amount of funding from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) that
7 will be obligated for the land acquisition subprogram under sub. (3) and the amount
8 of funding from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) that will be obligated for
9 the property development and local assistance subprogram under sub. (4).

10 2. For the land acquisition subprogram, the amount of funding from the
11 appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) that will be obligated for the acquisition of state
12 forest land, for each of the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d), and for the grants for
13 each of these purposes under s. 23.096, other than for the projects or activities
14 specified under s. 23.197.

15 3. For the property development and local assistance subprogram, the amount
16 of funding from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) that will be obligated for
17 each of the purposes listed under sub. (4) (b) and (c), other than for the projects or
18 activities specified under ss. 23.197 and 23.198.

19 4. The priorities under sub. (3) (c).

20 (b) The secretary of administration shall resolve any disputes between the
21 departments concerning the agreement under par. (a).”

22 ***b1994/8.34* 711.** Page 447, line 9: delete lines 9 to 11 and substitute
23 “conservation organization shall submit to the department ~~two appraisals if the~~

1 department estimates that the fair market value of the land exceeds \$200,000 at
2 least one appraisal and the department shall obtain its own independent appraisal.”.

****NOTE: Underscores material that is newly created and moves underscored material so that it follows stricken material.

3 *b0914/1.2* **712.** Page 448, line 2: after that line insert:

4 *b0914/1.2* **SECTION 1036b.** 23.0957 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 **23.0957 (title) Annual grants to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation;**
6 **urban land conservation projects.**

7 *b0914/1.2* **SECTION 1036c.** 23.0957 (1) (title) of the statutes is created to
8 read:

9 23.0957 (1) (title) DEFINITIONS.

10 *b0914/1.2* **SECTION 1036d.** 23.0957 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 23.0957 (1) (b) “Interested group” means a community group, nonprofit
12 organization, or local governmental unit that is interested in environmental quality
13 issues and in acquiring urban, developing, maintaining, or restoring land for one or
14 more urban forestry protection, water resource management, conservation,
15 recreation or other urban open space conservation purposes.

16 *b0914/1.2* **SECTION 1036e.** 23.0957 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

17 23.0957 (1) (c) “Urban conservation purpose” means an urban, open space
18 conservation or restoration area; urban forest protection or enhancement; water
19 resource management in urban areas; resource management strategies for urban
20 areas; conservation activities in an urban area; or recreation activities in an urban
21 area.

22

22 *b0914/1.2* **SECTION 1036^{em}f.** 23.0957 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to

23 read:

1 23.0957 (2) RECIPIENT REQUIREMENTS. (intro.) The department shall provide
2 one grant of ~~\$75,000~~ \$150,000 in each fiscal year, ~~beginning with fiscal year~~
3 ~~1999-2000~~ to be used for one or more urban conservation purposes, to a nonstock,
4 nonprofit corporation that meets all of the following requirements:

5 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036g.** 23.0957 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036h.** 23.0957 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

7 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036j.** 23.0957 (2) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.

8 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036k.** 23.0957 (2) (c) 7. of the statutes is repealed.

9 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036m.** 23.0957 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 23.0957 (2) (d) The corporation contributes ~~\$25,000~~ \$50,000 in funds annually
11 to be used with the grant that it receives under this subsection.

12 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036n.** 23.0957 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

13 23.0957 (2) (e) The corporation contributes substantial support to a network
14 that encourages activities that further one or more urban conservation purposes in
15 various urban communities in this state.

16 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036p.** 23.0957 (2r) of the statutes is created to read:

17 23.0957 (2r) **AUTHORIZED ACTIVITIES.** A corporation receiving a grant under sub.
18 (2) may use proceeds from the grant for projects that are for one or more urban
19 conservation purposes and that are undertaken by the corporation. For urban, open
20 space projects, conservation projects in urban areas, or recreation projects in urban
21 areas undertaken by the corporation, the corporation may use the proceeds for the
22 acquisition of land for these projects.

23 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036q.** 23.0957 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

183-4

of natural resources, and beginning with fiscal year 2002-03, the department of forestry

1 SECTION 1036d. 23.0957 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 23.0957 (1) (b) "Interested group" means a community group, nonprofit
3 organization, or local governmental unit that is interested in environmental quality
4 issues and in acquiring urban, developing, maintaining, or restoring land for one or
5 more urban forestry protection, water resource management, conservation,
6 recreation or other urban open space conservation purposes.

7 SECTION 1036e. 23.0957 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

8 23.0957 (1) (c) "Urban conservation purpose" means an urban, open space
9 conservation or restoration area; urban forest protection or enhancement; water
10 resource management in urban areas; resource management strategies for urban
11 areas; conservation activities in an urban area; or recreation activities in an urban
12 area.

PLAIN

as affected by 2001 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),

13 SECTION 1036f. 23.0957 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 23.0957 (2) RECIPIENT REQUIREMENTS. (intro.) The department shall provide
15 one grant of ~~\$75,000~~ \$150,000 in each fiscal year, beginning with fiscal year
16 ~~1999-2000~~ to be used for one or more urban conservation purposes, to a nonstock,
17 nonprofit corporation that meets all of the following requirements: *PLAIN*

*INS
183-
4*

18 SECTION 1036g. 23.0957 (2) (c) 2. of the statutes is repealed.
19 SECTION 1036h. 23.0957 (2) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.
20 SECTION 1036j. 23.0957 (2) (c) 5. of the statutes is repealed.
21 SECTION 1036k. 23.0957 (2) (c) 7. of the statutes is repealed.
22 SECTION 1036m. 23.0957 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 23.0957 (2) (d) The corporation contributes ~~\$25,000~~ \$50,000 in funds annually
24 to be used with the grant that it receives under this subsection.
25 SECTION 1036n. 23.0957 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

1 23.0957 (3) REQUIRED ACTIVITIES. (intro.) A corporation receiving a grant under
2 sub. (2) ~~may use the grant for urban forest protection, water resource enhancement~~
3 ~~or other urban open space objectives and shall do~~ use proceeds from the grant to do
4 all of the following ~~with the grant~~:

5 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036r.** 23.0957 (3) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
6 23.0957 (3) (a) (intro.) and amended to read:

7 23.0957 (3) (a) (intro.) Provide to interested groups technical assistance,
8 especially ~~in the areas of urban open space real estate transactions, reclaiming and~~
9 ~~restoring the natural values of urban parks, urban forests and open space areas,~~
10 ~~designing and constructing amenities in open space areas,~~ on all of the following
11 topics:

12 1. Methods of cultivating citizen participation in acquiring, developing, and
13 maintaining urban, open space areas and securing.

14 2. Methods of securing public financing for urban, open space areas.

15 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036s.** 23.0957 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

16 23.0957 (3) (a) 3. Comprehensive management methods for urban forests.

17 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036t.** 23.0957 (3) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

18 23.0957 (3) (a) 4. The use of resource management strategies to improve water
19 and air quality and to revitalize urban communities.

20 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036u.** 23.0957 (3) (a) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

21 23.0957 (3) (a) 5. Methods for reducing the presence of toxic substances in
22 residential neighborhoods in urban areas.

23 ***b0914/1.2* SECTION 1036v.** 23.0957 (3) (a) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

24 23.0957 (3) (a) 6. Methods for promoting environmental education and
25 environmental stewardship in urban communities.